
PERKASIE BOROUGH COUNCIL 

Agenda for Council Meeting of April 15, 2024 

1. Meeting Convenes – Council Meeting Room – 7:00 PM
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Attendance
4. Public Forum
5. President's Remarks
6. Approval of Minutes

A. Council, March 18, 2024
B. Committee, April 1, 2024

7. Correspondence and Reports
A. Mayor's Report
B. Taxes Collected
C. Budget Status
D. Engineer's Report
E. Planning Commission Report
F. Zoning Hearing Board Report
G. Police Report
H. Fire Department Report

8. Unfinished Business
9. New Business

A. Public Works Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Review LTAP Report – Ridge Avenue & Arch Street Pedestrian Crossing

B. Public Utility Committee Items
1. Superintendent’s Report

C. Planning and Zoning Committee Items
1. Code Enforcement Administrator’s Report
2. Consider Letter of Support for Re:vivals Neighborhood Center

D. Park and Recreation Committee Items
1. Park and Recreation Director Report
2. Consider Award of Lenape Park Skate Park Bid (#2024-05)
3. Consider Event Application – Good Time Motorvators Car Show
4. Consider Reservation Request – The Knetemann Family
5. Consider Reservation Request – Iglesia de Dios El Shaddai

E. Personnel and Policy Committee Items
F. Finance Committee Items

1. Payment of the Bills
G. Economic Development Committee Items

1. Community Development Manager Report
2. Consider Special Event Permit Application – Eagles Autism Fundraiser Event at

the RAM
H. Public Safety Committee Items

1. Consider Expenditure for I.T. Services – Police Department
2. Community Relations Program Update



3. Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Milford Township Events
I. Historical Committee Items

10. Other New Business
11. Report from Youth Councilor
12. Public Forum
13. Press Forum
14. Executive Session
15. Adjournment

Next Meeting:  May 6, 2024 – 7:00 PM 

Perkasie Borough Council agendas are available via e-mail in advance of the meetings.  Please send any 
agenda requests to: admin@perkasieborough.org.  The agendas are also available on our website at 
www.perkasieborough.org. 

As of the October 3, 2022 meeting, Perkasie Borough Council meeting packets are now available on 
our website at www.perkasieborough.org. 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 18, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Members: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen 
Steve Rose 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling (absent) 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach (absent) 
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid 
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll 
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone  
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone  
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Douglas Rossino, P.E.  

Council President Jim Ryder convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Councilman Scott Bomboy 
recognized former Councilman Steve Pizzollo, who recently passed away.  Everyone then observed a 
moment of silence, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

Council President Jim Ryder thanked Linda Reid and all of the Borough employees who 
worked on Celtic Fest, along with the Police Department, adding that it was another wonderful event. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the minutes 
from the Council meeting on February 19, 2024 and the Committee meeting on March 4, 2024.      

CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS 



 

 2

Mayor’s Report 
   
 The Mayor was not present at the meeting. 
 
Taxes Collected 
 
 The Finance Director gave an update on the 2023 audit, adding that the auditors completed 
their field work in February and we should have the audit report in the next few months.   
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Wano, Council unanimously accepted the report of 
taxes collected for the month of February, 2024.   
 
Budget Status 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the budget status 
report for the month of February, 2024.   
 
Engineer's Report 
 
 The Borough Engineer gave an update on the 2024 Road Program and the status of the 
PennDOT permit application for Market Street.   
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the Engineer’s 
monthly report for the month of February, 2024. 
 
Planning Commission Report 
  
 The Planning Commission will not be meeting in March. 
 
Zoning Hearing Board Report 
 
 The Zoning Hearing Board will meet in March to review a residential application. 
 
Police Report 
 
 Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously accepted the Police 
Department report for the month of February, 2024. 
 
Fire Department Report 

 
 Council reviewed the Fire Department reports for the month of February, 2024.  The Fire 
Chief informed Council that the next Fire Company Breakfast will be held in May, and the 15th annual 
Ron Dietrich Blood Drive was held recently in honor of former firefighter Ron Dietrich.  The Fire 
Company has been able to help over 4,000 people so far with the donations received at these blood 
drives. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
 



 

 3

Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Public Works Superintendent’s report for  
January, 2024.    
 

Councilman Rose informed Council that the Borough received a $2.1 million grant for the Park 
Avenue Improvements Project, and thanked the staff and the Engineer for all of their work on this 
project so far.  The Public Works Director reported that a Spring leaf collection has been scheduled 
and advertised for Monday, April 15th, and the Public Works Department is currently doing a lot of 
clean-up in the parks. 
 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 
 
Review of Superintendent's Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Electric Superintendent’s report for February, 
2024.  The Electric Department Superintendent reported that twenty-nine new electric accounts have 
been added to the billing system.  The Department is working on tree trimming, and is also replacing 
poles throughout town that were listed in last year’s pole testing report, adding that more pole 
testing will be done this year. 
 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 
 
Code Enforcement Administrator Report 
  
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Code Enforcement Administrator’s monthly report 
for February, 2024. 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Parks and Recreation Director’s report for the 
month of February, 2024.  The Parks & Recreation Director reported that a babysitting course is 
coming up at Borough Hall on Sunday, March 24th, and camp registrations are going well.  Lauren also 
reported that Menlo is currently 72% staffed, with a lot of staff returning and interviews being 
conducted with new applicants.  The newsletter should be out by the end of the month. 
 
 Councilman Steve Rose asked about pool memberships, and Lauren reported that the 
Borough’s memberships are up from where we were at this time last year, but the Department will 
know better by the end of March where the Borough stands on pool memberships. 
 
Consider Reservation Request – Bryan Family 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the 
reservation request from the Bryan family to use Menlo Pavilions 1 & 2 on Sunday, April 21, 2024 
from 12:00 pm to 4:00 pm for a birthday party. 
 



 

 4

Consider Bid Award – Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously awarded the bid for the 
Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge project to T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $73,626.00 
and earmarked the remaining $77,707.20 in ARPA funds towards the Lenape Park Pedestrian Bridge 
project.  Councilman Worthington abstained. 
 
Consider Pennridge Little League Field Updates Expenditure 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the donation of 
the Borough labor and equipment for the Pennridge Little League lighting project at Majors Field this 
year, as estimated by the Borough’s Electric Superintendent. 
 
Consider Skate Park Asphalt Repair 
 
 Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved a full 
mill and pave of the Skate Park asphalt pad and authorized the use of approximately $70,000 of Park 
& Recreation Impact Fees to cover the cost of this expenditure. 
 
PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to bring before the Personnel & Policy Committee. 
 
FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Authorization to Pay Bills 
 
 Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously authorized payment of 
the bills as presented. 
 
Consider Expenditure for Police Records Migration 
 
 Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved the expenditure 
of $2,340.00 to Central Square for the transfer of Police Department record to their new server, 
which will amend the budget to allow for the transfer of $685.00 from the budget line item 410.454 
to the server replacement budget line item. 
 
Consider Resolution #2024-20 – Maintenance Fund Releases – Nyce Minor Subdivision 
 
 Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Rose, Council unanimously approved Resolution 
#2024-20, a resolution of the Perkasie Borough Council authorizing the return of the 18-month 
maintenance bond in the amount of $3,285.00, minus the amount of any outstanding or forthcoming 
legal and engineering invoices for the Nyce Minor Subdivision Project located at 1017B North Ridge 
Road. 
 
Consider Donation Request – Quakertown Community Day 
 
 Upon a motion by Bomboy, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved a 



 

 5

donation of four daily pool passes to Menlo Aquatic Center for the 2024 season to the Borough of 
Quakertown for their Community Day event on July 4, 2024. 
 
Consider Donation Request – Parks & Recreation Department Events 
  

Upon a motion by Rose, seconded by Brooks, Council unanimously approved the request from 
the Parks & Recreation Director for 20 daily passes to Menlo Aquatic Center for the 2024 season to be 
used at raffles at the Parks & Recreation table at different community programs and events. 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Community Development Manager Report 
 
 The Committee reviewed and accepted the Community Development Manager’s report dated 
March 13, 2024.  The Community Development Manager recognized Chimayo Gallery, who will be 
closing this week after 10 years, adding that they have been a great contribution to the Borough.  
Linda also provided an update on small businesses in the Borough – Thomas Custom Framing, who 
operated his business out of Chimayo Gallery, will move upstairs to 7th Street Gallery; Stag Artisan 
Coffee, who started out as a vendor at the Perkasie Farmers Market, has opened a shop on the 2nd 
floor of 410 East Walnut Street; Makers on Market is planning their grand opening at 534 East Market 
Street and there is a new auto body shop, Perkasie Auto Services, behind the U.S. Gas on Fifth Street.  
It was also announced that Bloom will be moving into the former Chimayo Gallery space.  The 
Borough is also in conversations with another small business who may move into the current Bloom 
space, after they have relocated. 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Request for Fire Police Assistance – Borough of Sellersville 
 
 Upon a motion by Wano, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the request 
from the Borough of Sellersville for Fire Police assistance at their Easter egg hunt on Saturday, March 
30, 2024 at 12:00 pm. 
 
HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 
 
 There was no business to come before the Historical Committee. 
 
REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 
 
  The Youth Councilor had nothing new to report. 
 
OTHER NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Nothing at this time.  
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
 
 Steve Wampole from Pennridge Little League thanked Council for their earlier motion, and 



6

also brought to their attention an area near the bleachers on the third base side that is filled with 
sediment, from everything being washed down from the rain.  The Borough Manager stated that that 
she will send Public Works out to take a look and will schedule a meeting to discuss this further if 
need be, adding that Mr. Wampole can always call the Borough with concerns, as well. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:52 PM. 

Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



1

MINUTES OF PERKASIE BOROUGH 
COUNCIL COMMITTEES MEETING 

APRIL 1, 2024 

620 West Chestnut Street 
Perkasie, Pennsylvania 

ATTENDANCE: 
Council Member: Scott Bomboy 

Chuck Brooks  
Kelly Laustsen  
Steve Rose (Absent) 
Jim Ryder 
Robin Schilling 
Jeremy Wano 
Dave Weaver 
Dave Worthington 

Youth Councilor: Logan Wilcox (Absent) 
Mayor:  Jeff Hollenbach  
Borough Manager: Andrea L. Coaxum 
Assistant Borough Manager:  Linda Reid  
Finance Director: Rebecca Deemer 
Parks and Recreation Director:  Lauren Moll  
Police Chief:  Robert Schurr 
Electric Superintendent: Harold Stone 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Tulone 
Borough Solicitor: Jeff Garton, Esq. 
Borough Engineer: Doug Rossino, P.E. (Absent) 

 Borough Council Vice-President Brooks convened the meeting at 7:00 PM.  Mayor Hollenbach 
then gave an invocation, which was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PROCLAMATION:  JIM PURCELL MEMORIAL AWARD 

Mayor Jeff Hollenbach read a Proclamation establishing the Jim Purcell Memorial Award, which 
will be awarded on an annual basis at Community Day.  He then presented the Proclamation to Justin 
Purcell, Jim’s son. 

PRESIDENT’S REMARKS 

 Council President Ryder added some thoughts about Jim Purcell and thanked Justin Purcell for 
sharing him with us for so many years, adding that he was a special guy. 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 



2

The Public Works Director informed Council that the Department received the new leaf 
machine that was purchased with funds from the 902 Recycling Grant, and thanked Linda Reid and the 
staff for their work on the grant.  He added that the leaf machine will be used in a few weeks for the 
spring leaf collection.   

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMITTEE 

Perkasie Wholesale Power Cost Summary 

The Committee reviewed Perkasie’s February 2024 Wholesale Power Cost Summary report 
provided by GDS Associates.  Councilman Weaver reported that he and some of the Borough staff had 
a call with GDS today that was very beneficial, and the Borough Manager added that GDS is still fine 
tuning our monthly report. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE 

There was no business to come before the Planning and Zoning Committee. 

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

Consider Event Application – Perkasie Fire Company Carnival 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously approved the event 
permit application for the Perkasie Fire Company to hold their annual carnival in Lenape Park from 
June 25, 2024 through June 29, 2024, with park closures starting on Sunday, June 23, 2024 and ending 
Sunday, June 30, 2024 for setup and take down purposes.  Council waved the fees associated with this 
event.   

Consider Event Application – Pennridge Little League 5k 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved the Pennridge 
Little League 5k in Lenape Park on Saturday, May 18, 2024. 

Consider Reservation Request – Bucks County Intermediate Unit 

Upon a motion by Weaver, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved the 
reservation request from Bucks County Intermediate Unit to use the Skate Park pavilion on Friday, May 
24, 2024 from 10:00 am to 2:00 pm. 

PERSONNEL AND POLICY COMMITTEE 

Consider Hiring of Events Assistant 

Council Vice-President Brooks thanked the Borough Manager and Assistant Borough Manager 
for the exceptional work they’ve put into the process of hiring an Events Assistant and asked Ms. Reid 
to come up and give Council an explanation as to the new approach they took with this candidate. 

Ms. Reid explained to Council that there have been a couple of false starts with trying to fill 
this position, and that we took a different approach with a promising candidate by asking her to work 



3

with the Borough for a week on a trial basis.  The candidate shadowed Ms. Reid on event-related work 
and also worked independently on a number of different projects and she did very well.  Ms. Reid was 
happy to announce that the approach worked and both she and the candidate feel that this is a good 
fit. 

Upon a motion by Laustsen, seconded by Ryder, Council unanimously concurred with the 
Borough Manager’s decision to hire Megan Jeffries to the position of part-time Events Assistant at a 
rate of $21.00 per hour, effective April 1, 2024, conditioned upon the passing of a pre-employment 
physical and drug testing, and required background checks. 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-21 – Keystone Communities Program Grant Contract 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Laustsen, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-21, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the Keystone 
Communities Program Grant Contract with the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to prepare an updated 
five-year economic development plan, and authorized the Borough Manager and/or the Perkasie 
Borough Council President to execute the contract on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

Consider Donation Request – Pennridge Community Center 

Upon a motion by Brooks, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved the 
donation of 4 daily pool passes to Menlo Aquatic Center for the 2024 season to the Pennridge 
Community Center for the raffle at their Spring Fling Tea Party on April 25, 2024. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

Consider Special Event Permit Application – First Fridays 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Wano, Council approved the special event permit 
application from Perkasie Town Improvement Association to hold First Fridays in downtown Perkasie 
from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm on the following dates:  May 3rd, June 7th, July 5th, August 2nd, September 6th, 
October 4th and December 6th.  Councilwomen Laustsen and Schilling abstained. 

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Haycock Township Events 

Upon a motion by Worthington, seconded by Weaver, Council unanimously approved Perkasie 
Fire Police assistance at the Independence Triathlon on Sunday, May 19, 2024 at Nockamixon State 
Park, starting at 6:45 am and at the Steelman Triathlon on Sunday, August 4, 2024 at Nockamixon 
State Park, starting at 7:00 am. 

Consider Request for Fire Police Assistance – Sellersville Borough Events 

Upon a motion by Ryder, seconded by Schilling, Council unanimously approved Perkasie Fire 
Police assistance at the Sellersville Sesquicentennial Car Show on Saturday, April 20, 2024 and at the 
Sellersville Sesquicentennial/Memorial Day Parade on Saturday, May 25, 2024. 



4

The Borough Manager was pleased to announce that the Borough received a $50,000 cash 
award along with 80-120 hours of technical assistance through the Cybersecurity Program via the U.S. 
Department of Energy Office of Cybersecurity, Energy Security and Emergency Response.  This is a 
prize, not a grant, so the Borough can spend the money on cybersecurity however they choose.  In 
addition, since the Borough was awarded the prize in Round 1, it automatically qualifies us to apply for 
Round 2, which is $100,000.  Round 3 will also be for $100,000, but you need to pass Round 2 in order 
to qualify for Round 3.  Ms. Coaxum informed Council that staff will be coming to Council at a later 
date with how we will recommend the $50,000 be spent on cybersecurity for the Borough, and we will 
also be bringing the application for Round 2 to Council for approval in the next couple of months, 
which is going to be more competitive than Round 1.  Ms. Coaxum added that it’s exciting to have this 
funding available especially since we have the public utility to protect.  Ms. Coaxum also updated 
Council on the recent cybersecurity measures that have been implemented for the Borough’s 
computer systems. 

Mayor Hollenbach informed Council that he recently had the privilege of swearing in a 5th 
member of the fire police personnel, adding that they do a great job without a lot of recognition, so he 
wanted to express his deep appreciation for the fire police.  Councilwoman Schilling added that this is 
a great opportunity for people to volunteer, stating that people from age 15 and up can participate, so 
if we can encourage people to volunteer, that would be great.  Vice-President Brooks suggested that 
this is something the Borough could add to the quarterly newsletter – the requirements and the 
necessity for fire police. 

HISTORICAL COMMITTEE 

Consider Resolution #2024-22 – Contract for FEMA Grant Compliance Consultant – Perkasie Covered 
Timber Bridge Project 

Upon a motion by Schilling, seconded by Worthington, Council unanimously approved 
Resolution #2024-22, a resolution of the Council of the Borough of Perkasie approving the professional 
services contact with Acurance, LLC for general consulting and grant administration services, and 
authorizing the Borough Manager and/or the Perkasie Borough Council President to execute the 
contract on behalf of the Borough of Perkasie. 

REPORT FROM YOUTH COUNCILOR 

There was no report since the Youth Councilor was not present. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Nothing at this time. 

PUBLIC FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 

PRESS FORUM 

Nothing at this time. 



5

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 7:29 PM. 

    Andrea L. Coaxum  
 Borough Manager/Secretary 



Date:  04/10/2024 Statement of Actual & Estimated Revenue User:  HEATHER

BOROUGH OF PERKASIE

Time:  10:26:10 AM For Period Ending 03/31/2024 Page:  1

Selecting on ACCT from 301 to 310

ACCOUNT ESTIMATED YEAR-TO-DATE ACTUAL YTD

DESCRIPTION REVENUE REVENUE % REALIZED

01.301.100

Real Estate Taxes- Current Year's Levy 445,038.00 3,886.37 0.87

01.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 2,000.00 464.05 23.20

01.301.300

Real Estate Taxes - Delinquent 2,500.00 1,226.31 49.05

01.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 3,500.00 290.13 8.29

01.310.100

Real Estate Transfer Tax 250,000.00 38,911.00 15.56

01.310.200

Earned Income Tax 1,955,000.00 453,966.59 23.22

01.310.500

Local Services Tax 110,000.00 24,900.94 22.64

01.310.700

Mechanical Device Fee 500.00 370.00 74.00

Total for Fund: 2,768,538.00 524,015.39 18.93

01 (General Fund) 

14.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 140,538.00 1,227.28 0.87

14.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 300.00 146.57 48.86

14.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 387.34

14.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 91.63

Total for Fund: 140,838.00 1,852.82 1.32

14 (Fire Tax Protection Fund) 

15.301.100

Real Estate Taxes - Current Year's Levy 281,076.00 2,454.54 0.87

15.301.200

Real Estate Taxes - Prior Year's Levy 357.00

15.301.300

Real Estate Taxes- Delinquent 316.74

15.301.600

Real Estate Taxes - Interim 183.24

Total for Fund: 281,076.00 3,311.52 1.18

15 (Road Improvements Fund) 

Report Totals 3,190,452.00 529,179.73 16.59











































65 E. Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606 

www.gilmore-assoc.com 

PERKASIE BOROUGH 
BOROUGH ENGINEER STATUS REPORT 

FOR OPEN DEVELOPMENT AND MUNICIPAL PROJECTS 
AS OF MARCH 31, 2024 

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (ACTIVE) 

1. Hidden Meadow (Originally Kratz Subdivision)
South Main Street

• Started the 18-month maintenance period site inspection.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff.

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire on April 17, 2024.

2. Constitution Square
108 East Walnut Street

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer.

3. Spruce Street Townhouses
W. Spruce Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

4. Spruce Street Redevelopment
601 Spruce Street

• Finalized the 1st Final As-Built Plan Review Letter for Buildings B&C dated March 4, 2024.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

5. Glen Enterprises Building Permit
1215 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Rolftech, LLC Grading Permit
118 S. 2nd Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. 8th Street Commons (Apartment Building)
N. 8th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. Perry Mill (a.k.a. 8th Street Commons Rowhomes)
N. 8th Street

• Reviewed the As-Constructed Foundation Plan for Lots 1-7 and prepared the As-Constructed
Foundation Plan Approval Letter dated March 8, 2024.

• Reviewed the As-Constructed Building Plan for Lots 1 and 2 and prepared the 1st As-
Constructed Building Plan Review Letter dated March 19, 2024.

• Continued the Site Observation.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Developer.



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 2 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects    As of March 31, 2024 

 

9. 306 N. Fifth Street Redevelopment (a.k.a. Chant Tract) 
306 N. 5th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. Green Ridge Estates East 

28 North Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. 124 S. 3rd Street Building Permit 

124 S. 3rd Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
12. Restaurant and Beer Garden 

606 W. Chestnut Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. The Kratz Tract 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• Continued the Site Observation. 

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff and Developer. 
 
14. WP Perkasie LLC Conditional Use 

N. 5th Street & W. Blooming Glen Drive 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Green Ridge Estates West 

414 South Ridge Road 
• Attended meeting at Borough Hall by telephone on March 20, 2024 with Borough Staff, 

Developer, Attorney, Design Consultant, and East Rockhill Township Manager and Engineer to 
discuss project. 

 
16. Griffo Tract Lot 1 

510 Haven Court 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. 106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

106 & 108 N. 7th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
18. 65 S. Main Street 

65 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
19. 200 S. Main Street 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
20. 1229 N. Ridge Road 

1229 N. Ridge Road 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
21. Perkasie Regional Authority – Reservoir Replacement 

N. Ridge Road & Ridge Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 3 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects As of March 31, 2024 

22. 545 Constitution Avenue
545 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

23. 601 W. Park Avenue
601 W. Park Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

24. 911 N. 7th Street
911 N. 7th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

25. St. Stephen’s United Church of Christ
110 & 114 N. 6th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

26. 140 S. Main Street
140 S. Main Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

27. Nyce Minor Subdivision
1017 N. Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

28. McDonald’s Drive-Thru
503 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

29. 50 S. 7th Street
50 S. 7th Street

• Started to Review the 2nd Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan Submission Package.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Design
Consultant.

SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS (INACTIVE) 

1. 208 Ridge Avenue Subdivision
208 Ridge Avenue

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in April of 2024.

2. Pennridge Airport Business Park
1100 North Ridge Road

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

3. Perkasie Green Subdivision
Ridge Road (S.R.0563) and Park Avenue (S.R.4052)

• The project is in the 18-month maintenance period set to expire in June of 2025.

4. The Perk Restaurant Addition
501 E. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Perkasie Square Shopping Center Minor Subdivision
505 Constitution Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 4 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects As of March 31, 2024 

6. Jelski Minor Subdivision
11 Fairview Avenue

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

7. Piper Group Land Development
Ridge Road (S.R.0563)

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. Tecce Subdivision
North Ridge Road

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

GENERAL BOROUGH PROJECTS 

1. NPDES MS4, Phase II
Borough Wide

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff.

2. 2023 Road Program
Borough Wide

• Reviewed additional Weekly Payroll Certifications from Paving Contractor, finalized application
package for the 2023 Road Program, and emailed package to Borough.

• Miscellaneous correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Paving Contractor.

3. 2024 Road Program
Borough Wide

• Miscellaneous correspondence with Borough Staff.

4. Public Works Facility
311 South 9th Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

5. Lenape Park Amphitheater Improvements
Lenape Park

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

6. Zoning Services

• Reviewed the Zoning Officer Summary for 200 Wyckford Drive and provided comments to
Zoning Officer.

• Correspondence with Zoning Officer in reference to potential dog kennel at W. Park Avenue.

• Reviewed the Zoning Permit Application for a patio and above-ground pool at 313 Hampton
Circle and provided comments to Zoning Officer. Also, telephone conversation with Applicant in
reference to results of review.

• Reviewed the Use and Occupancy Permit Application for a dog kennel at 607 W. Park Avenue
and prepared correspondence with comments to Zoning Officer dated March 28, 2024.

7. DCNR Multifunctional Riparian Buffer Grant
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

8. Green Light - Go Grant
S. 5th Street and W. Walnut Street

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.



Perkasie Borough Engineer                  Page 5 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects    As of March 31, 2024 

 

9. BTM Peaking Project 
W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
10. Perkasie Covered Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
11. SEPTA Freight House Parcel 

W. Market Street and N. 8th Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 

12. W. Park Avenue Improvements 
W. Park Avenue 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
13. W. Market Street Traffic Study 

W. Market Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
14. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 

Borough Wide 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
15. Stream Evaluation for East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

East Branch Perkiomen Creek 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
16. S. 7th Street Endwall Project 

S. 7th Street Culvert 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
17. The Mill Property 

200 S. Main Street 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
18. Timber Pedestrian Bridge 

Lenape Park 

• Uploaded bid results to PennBID. 

• Finalized Bid Award Recommendation Letter dated March 4, 2024. 

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on March 18, 2024 in order to discuss the Award 
Recommendation Letter, which was approved. 

• Prepared Notification Letter to Bidder. 

• Reviewed contract documents. 

• Coordinated the Pre-Construction Meeting with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Contractor. 

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and PADEP. 
 
19. N. 5th Street Storm Sewer System 

N. 5th Street 

• Continued to design a new storm sewer system. 
 
20. Private Alley Storm Sewer System 

Alley between Race & Arch Streets 

• No action has taken place by G&A this month. 
 
 



Perkasie Borough Engineer      Page 6 
Status Report for Open Development and Municipal Projects As of March 31, 2024 

21. Parking Lot Condition Survey
Borough Wide

• No action has taken place by G&A this month.

22. W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study
W. Blooming Glen Drive

• Reviewed crash data.

• Continued to prepare the W. Blooming Glen Drive Traffic Study, including Traffic Calming
Exhibit.

• Visited W. Blooming Glen Drive on March 15, 2024 to obtain photos and additional field
measurements.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

23. Lenape Park Skate Park Improvements
Lenape Park

• Prepared the bid documents, including the Skate Park Paving Plan.

• Prepared the Project Manual and Advertisement.

• Developed PennBID Solicitation and uploaded all Bid Documents.

• Correspondence with Contractors to acquire more bids.

• Responded to Contractor Questions on PennBID.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff and Borough Staff.

24. Misc. Consulting Services

• Prepared March’s Engineer’s Report.

• Structural Department prepared Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for assessment of all
pedestrian bridges in the Borough.

• Prepared for and Attended Council Meeting on March 18, 2024 to present Engineer’s Report.

• Miscellaneous coordination and correspondence with G&A Staff, Borough Staff and Elected
Officials.





























































       PUBLIC WORKS
 SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT MARCH 2024

FUNCTION MAN HOURS
OT 

HOURS GROSS PAYROLL
Street Maintenance 221.00 $6,686.59

Leaf Collection

Parks and Playgrounds

Refuse Collection 361.50 $9,108.92
Recycling 317.75 $8,105.99

Winter Maintenance 13.00 $377.31

Grounds Maintenance 641.25 $19,111.96

Janitor -Borough Wide 164.00 $3,404.80

Traffic Control 9.00 $267.63

Borough Hall

Pool 5.00 $152.00
Other Mowing
Supervision

Miscellaneous 35.50 $1,033.20
Stand-by Time 28.00 $1,336.44
Vacation 24.00 $729.60
Sick Time 84.00 $2,580.08

Personal/Bereavement 24.00 $729.60
Education

Comp time added 62.25

Comp time used 52.00 $1,585.72
Special Projects 13.00 $395.20

Park & Rec Projects

Community & Economic Development

Assist Fire Co.

Safety Meetings

Holiday
Total Overtime for Month

Grand Totals 2055.25 $55,605.04



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
DIRECTORS ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Attend meetings; Council, staff and engineering
 Prepare department task list
 Approve invoices submitted for payment
 Order and pick up supplies
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Meet with staff to discuss department related issues
 Handle residents concerns over department related issues
 Arrange for pick up of recyclable materials
 Performed monthly Borough Hall safety inspection
 Prepared letters, reports and memos

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
CREW ACTIVITY REPORT 

 Pick up trash and recyclable materials curbside
 Haul trash and recyclable materials for disposal
 Open and clean park restrooms daily
 Clean bike path and remove trash
 Pick up litter in parks
 Deliver trash bags to vendors
 Perform maintenance on department vehicles
 Baled Cardboard and Paper
 Cleaned Borough Buildings
 Mowed Borough properties
 Repaired Pot holes
 Mulched at Borough Properties



ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT MARCH 2024

FUNCTION   MAN HOURS   OT HOURS  GROSS PAYROLL
OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION 613 $33,128.75
115 Repair Damaged Equipment Struck By Vehicle
UNDERGROUND DISTRIBUTION
206 Repair Damaged Equipment By Dig-ins
METERING
303 Check ERT's
309 Hand Out Yellow / Red Tags
310 Disconnect / Reconnect Delinquents
CALL OUTS 28.00 $2,211.44
NEW OVERHEAD CONSTRUSTION
NEW CONSTRUCTION UNDERGROUND
STORM DAMAGE AND TROUBLE
POOL
608 Snow Plowing
STREET LIGHTING
807 Christmas Lights
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TREE TRIMMING 16.00 $834.88
1204 Brush Chipping Program
1207 Utility Line Maint. & Tree Trimming
CUSTOMER SERVICE
SPECIAL PROJECTS
SUPERVISION
BOROUGH HALL
MISCELLANEOUS 120.00 $6,460.20
1009 Setup For Events
1010 Public Events
SICK 28.00 $1,461.04
VACATION 24.00 $1,252.32
PERSONAL 16.00 $834.88
BEREAVERMENT
SUBSTATION
COMP TIME ADDED 7.00
COMP TIME USED 9.50 $495.71
HOLIDAY
SCHOOL/EDUCATION
TOTAL OVERTIME FOR THE MONTH 0
GRAND TOTALS 861.00 $46,679.22



March 2024 Monthly Report 
Electric Department 

 Supervision and Administration
o Fill out Job Order Forms
o Attend meetings

 Staff meetings
 Council meetings
 Job meetings

o Timesheets / Gang reports
o Job Order Forms
o Inventory / Pickup materials
o AMP Public Power Certification Webinar

 Line-work
o Various locations - Line maintenance; Repair/replace old and damaged equipment or

hardware
o N 8th St – Install 2 new decorative street lights
o N 9th St – Pole change
o Callowhill St – Pole change

 Tree Work
o Trim around primary and secondary wires
o Brush chipping program first Wednesday of the month

 Trouble calls
o Market St – Decorative St Light hit by truck
o N 3rd St – H/O secondary concern
o E. Market St – Primary outage
o S. Main St – Comm pedestal concern
o Various – down/low wire concerns

 Metering
o Change Meters
o Monthly meter reading
o Collect final readings
o Check bad ERTs in meters
o AMI – Gatekeeper configs.

 Locate underground wires
o PA-ONE calls

 Street lights
o Street light repairs

 Substation
o Perform weekly substation checks



 Borough Buildings
o Shop Maintenance
o Repair lights in Borough buildings
o Rental house – Electric issue
o Parks – Repair/Replace outlets; prep for rentals

 Education
o PMEA –Advanced Transformer Training
o AMP – Safety meeting

 Miscellaneous
o Time clocks; Daylight Savings
o Truck maintenance
o Customer Service – Cover up on wires
o PMEA – Adv Transformer course
o Little League – Light project prep

 Truck maintenance
o Trk 22 – Hydraulic hose repar/replacement
o Truck maintenance



Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1028 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/07/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 246 Parkridge Dr Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace section of sewer lateral
Permits Required: Plumbing

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1029 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/13/24 $448.10 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $452.60
Site Location: 510 1/2 W Walnut St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Deck & Stairs
Permits Required: Building, Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1030 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/19/24 $385.20 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $389.70
Site Location: 325 W Callowhill St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Replace 100amp service
Permits Required: Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1033 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/21/24 $326.80 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $331.30
Site Location: 313 Hampton Circle Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Above Ground Swimming Pool
Permits Required: Building, Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1035 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/21/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 1017 N 7th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1036 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/28/24 $121.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $125.50
Site Location: 904 N 5th St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: 100amp panel replacement
Permits Required: Electrical

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1037 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/28/24 $118.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $122.50
Site Location: 50 S 3rd St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Roof
Permits Required: Building

Permit Number: BU/PB 24-1038 Permit Fees Municipal Fee Cog Fee State Fee Total Fee
Date Issued: 03/28/24 $446.31 $0.00 $0.00 $4.50 $450.81
Site Location: 312 E Walnut St Lot #: Constr. Cost: $0.00
Proposed Work: Bathroom Remodel
Permits Required: Building, Electrical, Plumbing

Perkasie Borough Permit Fees Zoning Fees Municipal Fees CoG Fees State Fees Total Fees
Summary $2,081.41 $0.00 $0.00 $36.00 $2,117.41

5 Building 2 Plumbing 5 Electrical 12 Permits

Friday, April 12, 2024 Page 1 of 1

Code Inspections, Inc
Perkasie Borough March 01, 2024 - March 31, 2024

Permit Activity



� �����������	
����
�����������������������������	������������������� ��!"�#$#%� � ������������������������ 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������* #%+$$*, --+$*$+*%.+$%/�������������!'0	���� -�#-�
�1��
�((���
22���2�����2 3��2�
	
2�
2�
��4 5*,$)%$ 5%).$��		��1
� $#0*#0#$#%$-0#,0#$#%# #%+$$## --$$%*$- �������������!'0	���� 	��(��
((6��� 
� 	��1
 
24 %-*��2�24��4 5*##).$ 5%).$��		��1
� $#0#*0#$#%$-0**0#$#%- #%+$$-# --+$$.+%-3+$*%�����������2�7����������������!���� ���	��	
�4�
�3.�(	 #3�2�
���4��4)� 5-3)%$ 5%).$���4�1
 $#0#30#$#%$-0*#0#$#%% #%+$$-- --+$$.+%-3+$*#�����������2�7����������������!���� ���	��	
�4�
�3.�(	 #%�2�
���4��4)� 5-3)%$ 5%).$���4�1
 $#0#30#$#%$-0*#0#$#%. #%+$$-3 --+$$.+%-3+$$3�����������2�7����������������!���� ���	��	
�4�
�3.�(	 *,�2�
���4��4)� 5-8)%3 5%).$��� 	(
4
� $#0#/0#$#%$-0*#0#$#%� � � � � � � 5-/8)*3 5##).$�� � �	���9������������������ 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������, #%+$$%$ --$$*$/# ����������������� �� 
4�&2�
	4���
�1��
#%,�	�������
��� 5*##).$ �	
2 $-0$*0#$#%$-0*#0#$#%� � � � � � � 5*##).$ � � ���
&�(����������!���� 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������8 �		+#%$ *#+$$/+#$$+$$*������!�����
&�(��
	���0�
	(��
 
24 $�&��(�� �2���(
2��)� 5$)$$ 	(�2��
1�
& $-0$.0#$#%$-0*.0#$#%� � � � � � � 5$)$$ � � ���
&�(���������������� 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������3 &#%+$$8--+$$8+$.3 �������������
&�(��
	���0�
	(��
 
24 �(6�2����  ,*8�&���������������� 5$)$$ �	
2 $-0$.0#$#%$%0$*0#$#%/ &#%+$*$--$$8$-8 �������������
&�(��
	���0�
	(��
 
24 5$)$$ �	
2 $-0$.0#$#%$-0*.0#$#%� � � � � � � 5$)$$ � � ����������!!����!:���������!���� 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������*$#%+$$%% --$$,#.. ������!���������!������;�� 4
1
�2
(�2 .$$�2����4��4 5*.$)$$ 	(�2��
1�
& $-0$30#$#%$-0$30#$#%**#%+$$%3 --$$.#88 ������!���������!������;�� 
 �(6� �4� .-3�&� ���
4�4 5*.$)$$ �		��1
� $-0**0#$#%$-0$30#$#%*##%+$$.$ --$*$$*3 ������!���������!������;�� ������
�&�2�<�<� %*$�
�&�(2�4�4 5*.$)$$ �		��1
� $-0*#0#$#%$-0*#0#$#%� � � � � � � 5%.$)$$ � � �=��������������!���� 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������*-#%+$$,$ --$$.%3. ������!�������+�	�������� ��	�����2��4�
����2
� *.�2�
1
24��4 5*8.)$$ �		��1
� $-0#*0#$#%$-0#80#$#%� � � � � � � 5*8.)$$ � � �=�������������������� 	����� 	��!�� � &��'����! �����!��� &��'�(�!����� 	�������� ��� ����� ���)���������������*%#%+$$#. --$*%$.% �����������"�� �(
2� �4��
(( **,�4�26��
4��� 5.$)$$ �		��1
� $#0##0#$#%$-0*-0#$#%



��������� �������� �	
��	������	� ������������� ��������������� � !��"�� #$$��%� ��&��&������&��&������������� �������' �	
��	���� 	() *���#��+��*��+�,���� ����*�*#��-���� !��"�� #���%� ��&�.&������&�.&������/������� �������� �	
��	����#  ������ 0�#-�����#�������1�2-��� ����0-����*�� ��� !��"�� $�� ���$#����� ��&��&������&��&�����./������� �������������'�	
��	���� 	() �3������%��������� �����+#���-��� 4��� �$�� ������� !��"�� #$$��%� ��&��&������&��&�����4/������� �������� �	
��	���� 	() $�5��+	��6��78	��89:7;	8	�
 ������������ !��"�� #$$��%� ��&��&������&��&�����'/������� �������� �	
��	���� :�;	<�6 �#�+����� ����*�$#�+�#%� !��"�� #$$��%� ��&��&������&��&����� � � � � � � !���"�� � � �� � � � �� � �7����$	:8���=		
3 !�,���"�4�� � �7��������	�-��3 !��"���



BOROUGH OF PERKASIE
620 West Chestnut Street Phone: (215) 257-5065 
PO Box 96 Fax:  (215) 257-6875 
Perkasie, PA 18944-0096   

April 16, 2024 

Pennsylvania Broadband Development Authority 
PA Department of Community & Economic Development 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
500 North Street, 4th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17120-0225 

RE: COVID-19 ARPA PA Multi-Purpose Community Facilities Program 
Letter of Support for Re:vivals Neighborhood Center 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

Perkasie Borough Council is writing to express our strong support for the Re:vivals Neighborhood Center grant 
proposal.  We believe this project will be a valuable asset to our community and will provide much-needed 
resources and opportunities for residents of all ages. 

The Re:vivals Neighborhood Center will offer a variety of programs and services that address critical needs in our 
borough. These include: 

 Education: After-school programs, computer labs, homework help, STEM activities, and educational
workshops.

 Workforce Development: Job training, career counseling, and resources to help residents gain valuable
skills and secure employment.

 Health & Wellness: Telemedicine consultations with healthcare professionals, health education programs,
and fitness classes.

 Community Connection: A safe and welcoming space for residents to gather, participate in events, and
build lasting connections.

We are particularly impressed by the Center's focus on: 

 Accessibility: Providing programs and services for residents of all ages, backgrounds, and abilities.
 Family Engagement: Creating a welcoming space for families to connect and participate in activities

together.
 Youth Development: Offering after-school programs, mentorship opportunities, and educational

resources to support our young people.
 Technology Access: Providing a telemedicine room, computer labs, and broadband internet access to

bridge the digital divide.



DCED:  Letter of Support for Re:vivals Neighborhood Center 
April 16, 2024 
Page 2 

The proposed utilization of the space at the historic church building is innovative, and we commit to Borough staff 
working closely with the Re:vivals team as they navigate the necessary zoning and permit approvals.  

The Re:vivals Neighborhood Center aligns perfectly with the Borough Council's vision for economic development 
while preserving Perkasie’s small-town character. We believe this project has the potential to make a significant 
positive impact on the lives of our residents. 

We wholeheartedly endorse the Re:vivals Neighborhood Center grant proposal and urge your favorable 
consideration. 

Sincerely, 

James Ryder 
Council President 
Perkasie Borough Council 







Community center



Boys & girls club



Indoor Gym



After school program



Perkasie 
Demographics

Source: Census Reporter 

https://censusreporter.org/profiles/06000US4201759384-perkasie-borough-bucks-county-pa/






Sellersville 
Demographics

Source: Census Reporter

https://censusreporter.org/profiles/06000US4201769248-sellersville-borough-bucks-county-pa/














Current Programs

Can also operate at the NC





•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•



Classroom

Social/
Club Room

Computer
Lab

Kitchen



Storage “public”

Multipurpose/
Recroom

Office

Storage
 “staff”

Tele-
medicine

Hall







Telemedicine 
room design











PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY REPORT 
March 2024 

RECREATION 

 American Red Cross babysitting course ran on Sunday,
March 24th with 19 participants enrolled.  All 
participants passed the course and received 
certifications. 

 Registration started 3/1 for the community garden for
Perkasie Borough residents.  Non-residents can start 
registering on April 1. 

 Free Retirement workshop and Free Medicare
workshop scheduled for mid-April. 

 Multi-Sport Sundays return to Lenape Park starting
4/14.  Registration for the parent-tot age group almost 
sold out. 

PARK INFORMATION 

 Continued work with Public Works, Borough engineers, and contractors on the replacement of the pedestrian
bridge in Lenape Park at the Pennridge Little League fields.

 Continued work with Skate Park Subcommittee on spring Park Clean-Up and programming ideas.
 Coordinating between the Pennridge Little League and Electric Department on the purchasing of equipment

needed for updating field lighting for their Major’s field.
 Park Clean-Up scheduled for Saturday, 4/20 at 9am.  Organized and run by the Park and Recreation Board with

assistance from the Skate Park Sub Committee.  Working with a student group from the Bucks County
Community College to assist in dog park clean up and wood chip replacement that day as well.

MENLO AQUATIC CENTER 

 Continued organizing and working with Public Works and outside contractors to finalize 2024 maintenance plan.
o Installed new vanity counter tops and sinks (using existing sinks and faucets)
o Started interior painting
o Power washing and activity feature painting scheduled for early April; weather dependent
o Meeting with multiple tile repair companies
o Coordinating with Deep Run to starting opening process

 Organized a Menlo Clean-Up with the local school district for a community service day.
 Non-resident mailing with estimated distribution of 48,000 households received in early March.
 Working on additional promotional mailings.
 Sent all HR paperwork to returning staff.  Paperwork due 4/15 to quality for Early Sign on Bonus.
 Starting weekend interview process for remaining positions.  Will continue until full staffed.
 Scheduled Open House date of Saturday, 4/20 from 1-4pm and working on advertising
 Swim Lesson registration starts 4/1 for Menlo Members.
 Aqua Zumba and Sunrise Yoga registration starts 4/1 for both members and non-members.
 Marketing through social media and Constant Contact email to promote end of early bird rates as well as

upcoming swim lessons registration and all 2024 programming.
 Membership Sales through March 31, 2024:



 
 Sixteen of the memberships sold in March are on payment plans. 
 To date, we are 113 memberships below the amount we had last year at the end of March, however, our early

bird period has been extended to the end of April.

MEETINGS 

 Attended marketing meeting – 3/1
 Skate Park Planning meeting with Public Works and Electric – 3/6
 Attended Freight House meeting – 3/8
 Attended Pennsylvania Recreation & Park Society conference – 3/12-3/15
 Park and Recreation Board meeting – 3/19
 Finance meeting – 3/25
 Skate Park Sub Committee meeting – 3/26

ADMINISTRATION 

 Updating and creating slides for the LED sign board which include upcoming major events, smaller programs,
and Borough-wide public information.

 Created content and social media marketing utilizing Park and Recreation Instagram.
 Spring Perkasie Connection newsletter mailed the week of March 18th.
 Organized and sent informational newsletter email blasts focusing on summer offerings through Park and

Recreation.  This communication is through MyRec Constant Contact and includes almost 7,000 active email
accounts.

Membership
Report via 
MyRec

Resident  Resident Total Non-Resident  NR Total Monthly Total

Nov-Dec 136  $  31,360.00 117  $   33,856.00  $    65,216.00 
January 11 1,765.00$   21 3,859.50$      5,624.50$       
February 26 4,239.17$   21 4,540.00$      8,779.17$       
March 56 11,373.68$  64 21,148.36$  32,522.04$   
Total 229 48,737.85$  223 63,403.86$   112,141.71$  



Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 

Building on a Foundation of Excellence 
www.gilmore-assoc.com 

65 East Butler Avenue│Suite 100│New Britain, PA 18901│Phone: 215-345-4330│Fax: 215-345-8606

April 11, 2024 

File No. 24-00356 

Andrea L. Coaxum, Borough Manager 
Borough of Perkasie 
620 W. Chestnut Street 
P.O. Box 96 
Perkasie, PA 18944 

Reference: Lenape Park Skate Park (CN 2024-05) 
Bid Award Recommendation 

Dear Ms. Coaxum: 

Pursuant to your request, Gilmore & Associates, Inc. (G&A) has reviewed the bids submitted for the above 
referenced project.  The scope of the Lenape Park Skate Park project includes a Base Bid for the milling, base 
repair and paving of the skate park located in Lenape Park.  It is anticipated that the project will be funded using 
Park and Recreation Impact Fees.  The Borough received a total of ten (10) bids which were publically opened at 
Borough Hall on April 11, 2024 at 10:00 AM.  A copy of the bid tabulation with completeness review has been 
attached for your review. 

Upon review, the bid submitted by the apparent low bidder, Bray Brothers, Inc., was found to be complete in 
accordance with the Project Manual.  Our firm has worked with Bray Brothers, Inc. on several occasions in the 
past and feels comfortable that they are capable of handling this project.  As such, we recommend that Council 
award the contract for the Lenape Park Skate Park to Bray Brothers, Inc. at their public meeting. 

On March 18, 2024, Borough Council approved an expenditure of $70,000.00 for the project utilizing Park and 
Recreation Impact Fees.  Utilizing the bid submitted by Bray Brothers, Inc., the amount of the contract award for 
the base bid is $49,800.00, which is $20,200.00 under the approved expenditure.  Therefore, we recommend the 
contract be awarded to Bray Brothers, Inc. in the amount of $49,800.00 for all items under the base bid. 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact this office. 

Sincerely, 

Douglas C. Rossino, P.E. 
Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 
Borough Engineers 

DCR/tw 

Enclosure: As referenced 

cc: Lauren Moll, Director of Parks & Recreation 
Jeffrey Tulone, Public Works Director 
Megan McShane, Executive Assistant 
Rebecca Deemer, Finance Director 
Erik Garton, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 



G GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

&A BID TABULATION

CLIENT:

PERKASIE BOROUGH

PROJECT NAME:  

Lenape Park Skate Park

CONTRACT NUMBER: 

2024-05 (G&A File No. 24-00356)

PROJECT BID DATE: April 11, 2024 @ 10:00 A.M.

UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

# DESCRIPTION PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL

BASE BID

1 4.5" Skate Park Milling SY 1185 6.00$         7,110.00$      9.00$         10,665.00$    10.31$       12,217.35$    12.00$       14,220.00$    13.10$           15,523.50$      

2 Base Repair CY 20 120.00$     2,400.00$      120.00$     2,400.00$      180.00$     3,600.00$      300.00$     6,000.00$      75.00$           1,500.00$        

3 3" Superpave Binder Course (25MM) SY 1185 20.00$       23,700.00$    25.00$       29,625.00$    24.00$       28,440.00$    24.00$       28,440.00$    23.80$           28,203.00$      

4 1.5" Superpave Wearing Course (9.5MM) SY 1185 14.00$       16,590.00$    15.00$       17,775.00$    20.75$       24,588.75$    19.00$       22,515.00$    23.00$           27,255.00$      

Base Bid Total: 49,800.00$    60,465.00$    68,846.10$    71,175.00$    72,481.50$      

COMPLETENESS REVIEW

A. Bidder's Acknowledgement Form

B. Bid Bond

C. Agreement of Surety

D. Bidder Qualification Statement

E. Non-Collusion Affidavit

F. Public Works Employment Verification Form X

X

Bray Brothers, Inc.

X

X

QUANTITY 

&  UNITS

X

X

215-295-5282

Bray Brothers, Inc.

16 Moon Dr

Fallsington, PA 19054

Lawrence Bray, Sr.

braybrothers@comcast.net

T. Schiefer Contractors, 

Inc.

3864 Old Easton Rd

Doylestown, PA 18902

Theodore Schiefer

215-345-1521

t.schiefer@verizon.net

T. Schiefer Contractors, Inc.

X

X

X

X

X

X

A.H. Cornell and Son Inc.
Blooming Glen 

Contractors, Inc.

2362 York Rd P.O. Box 55

Jamison, PA 18929 Skippack, PA 19474

Ryan Cornell Jason Saylor

215-343-1830 215-257-9400

ryan@ahcornell.com jsaylor@hkgroup.com

A.H. Cornell and Son Inc.
Blooming Glen Contractors, 

Inc.

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

X X

Harris Blacktopping, Inc.

Washington Crossing, PA 18977

215-493-4527

1082 Taylorsville Rd

James Harris

jharris@harrisblacktop.com

Harris Blacktopping, Inc.

X

X

X

X

X

X

Lenape Park Skate Park

Contract No. 2024-05 Page 1 of 2



G GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

&A BID TABULATION

CLIENT:

PERKASIE BOROUGH

PROJECT NAME:  

Lenape Park Skate Park

CONTRACT NUMBER: 

2024-05 (G&A File No. 24-00356)

PROJECT BID DATE: April 11, 2024 @ 10:00 A.M.

# DESCRIPTION

BASE BID

1 4.5" Skate Park Milling SY 1185

2 Base Repair CY 20

3 3" Superpave Binder Course (25MM) SY 1185

4 1.5" Superpave Wearing Course (9.5MM) SY 1185

Base Bid Total:

COMPLETENESS REVIEW

A. Bidder's Acknowledgement Form

B. Bid Bond

C. Agreement of Surety

D. Bidder Qualification Statement

E. Non-Collusion Affidavit

F. Public Works Employment Verification Form

QUANTITY 

&  UNITS

UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL PRICE TOTAL

18.00$       21,330.00$    19.2000$            22,752.00$         15.00$             17,775.00$      24.24$       28,724.40$    12.35$     14,634.75$  

300.00$     6,000.00$      150.0000$          3,000.00$           280.00$           5,600.00$        540.35$     10,807.00$    500.00$   10,000.00$  

20.00$       23,700.00$    27.2000$            32,232.00$         26.80$             31,758.00$      28.57$       33,855.45$    37.00$     43,845.00$  

21.00$       24,885.00$    18.4000$            21,804.00$         22.60$             26,781.00$      22.45$       26,603.25$    30.00$     35,550.00$  

75,915.00$    79,788.00$         81,914.00$      99,990.10$    

Delaware Environmental 

Construction Services

Wilminton, DE 19805

302-544-2086

JNS Paving and Excavating, Corp Land-Tech Enterprises, Inc.

1805 Saulsbury Ave 81 Woodside Ave 3084B Bristol Rd

Chalfont, PA 18914 Warrington, PA 18976

Nathan Johnson James Nieves-Sosa Jackie M. Lacross

267-626-9644 215-491-1470

decservicesllc@gmail.com est.jns.paving.excavating@gmail.com jlacross@landtechenterprises.com

Delaware Environmental 

Construction Services
JNS Paving and Excavating, Corp Land-Tech Enterprises, Inc.

X X

X X

X X

Gilbertsville, PA 19525

X X

Incomplete X X

tlawr66@yahoo.com

X X

Donald E. Reisinger, Inc.
Lawrence Site 

Contractors

717 E. Washington St 554 Gilbertsville Rd

West Chester, PA 19380

Lawrence Site 

Contractors

X

X X

Stephen L. Reisinger John Lawrence

610-696-6921

steve@donaldereisinger.com

X

104,029.75$                   

X X

X

X

Donald E. Reisinger, Inc.

Lenape Park Skate Park

Contract No. 2024-05 Page 2 of 2















Date: 03/18/2024 Check Register #12 – March 22, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:54:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility 
VC-00057820 03082024 2 FirstNet Mobile Air Cards 2/1-2/29/24 07.442.324 03/22/2024 81.78 

0000003707 AT&T Mobility Vendor Total: 81.78 

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
VC-00057808 2071104735 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/22/2024 9.89 
VC-00057810 2071104781 PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/22/2024 18.22 
VC-00057809 2071104420 PW Auto Parts Return 01.438.370 03/22/2024 -22.99

0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 5.12 

0000000361 Bureau Veritas National Elevator Inspection Sv 
VC-00057815 RI 24006451 3 Yr Elevator Pressure Test 01.409.374 03/22/2024 300.77 X 

0000000361 Bureau Veritas National Elevator Inspection Sv Vendor Total: 300.77 

0000002263 Ciocca Ford 
VC-00057795 CM144243P PW Parts Return 01.438.370 03/22/2024 -15.31
VC-00057796 144243P PW Auto Parts 01.438.370 03/22/2024 85.95

0000002263 Ciocca Ford Vendor Total: 70.64 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
VC-00057811 1622465 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 03/22/2024 172.84 
VC-00057805 1622467 Boro Hall Mat Rentals 01.409.450 03/22/2024 45.83 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 218.67 

0000005344 Clipper Magazine 
VC-00057794 1000476590 Menlo Aquatic Center Advertisement 04.452.341 03/22/2024 709.00 

0000005344 Clipper Magazine Vendor Total: 709.00 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00057819 53282 Elec Sub Internet/Voice/Wifi 3/12-4/11/24 07.442.400 03/22/2024 249.86 X 

VC-00057793 164824 MAC Internet 3/9-4/8/24 04.452.450 03/22/2024 29.95 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 279.81 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
VC-00057822 2024662 Borough Hall Duplicate Keys 01.409.250 03/22/2024 15.00 

0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 15.00 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 
VC-00057806 82168095 Police Copier Contract & Usage 3/1-3/31/ 01.410.252 03/22/2024 318.03 

0000002414 De Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. Vendor Total: 318.03 

0000002274 Elan Financial Services 
VC-00057849 7928 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 03/22/2024 47.93 
VC-00057851 7928 PW Maintenance Supplies 01.438.370 03/22/2024 57.62 
VC-00057847 7928 PW Supplies 01.438.230 03/22/2024 34.65 
VC-00057848 7928 Park Small Tools 01.454.260 03/22/2024 100.68 
VC-00057850 7928 Refuse Repairs 05.427.250 03/22/2024 12.98 



 Date: 03/18/2024 Check Register #12 – March 22, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:54:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 VC-00057846 7928 Police Construction Supplies Return 01.410.373 03/22/2024 -74.36 
 VC-00057845 7928 Police Construction Supplies 01.410.373 03/22/2024 717.11 
 0000002274 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 896.61 

 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057829 7554 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 03/22/2024 21.19 
 0000004568 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 21.19 

 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057827 8550 Electric Kobalt Basin Wrench 07.442.260 03/22/2024 14.98 
 VC-00057826 8550 Electric Office Supplies 07.442.200 03/22/2024 254.95 
 VC-00057825 8550 Electric Fasteners 07.442.250 03/22/2024 9.28 
 0000004569 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 279.21 

 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057844 7645 Police Civil Service New Hires 01.410.246 03/22/2024 441.24 
 VC-00057842 7645 Police Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.410.452 03/22/2024 19.99 
 VC-00057843 7645 Police Livescan Supplies 01.410.534 03/22/2024 118.60 
 VC-00057841 7645 Police Office Supplies 01.410.210 03/22/2024 144.56 
 0000004572 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 724.39 

 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057853 5135 Farmers Market Supplies 01.451.501 03/22/2024 51.34 
 VC-00057852 5135 Admin Office Equipment 01.405.260 03/22/2024 19.95 
 0000004573 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 71.29 

 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057828 7441 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 03/22/2024 31.79 
 0000004574 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 31.79 

 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057840 8182 PRPS Hotel Reservation - Moll 01.451.460 03/22/2024 529.47 
 VC-00057839 8182 MAC Building Maintenance Supplies 04.452.370 03/22/2024 364.13 
 0000004602 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 893.60 

 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services 
 VC-00057835 7648 Coffee & Water 01.405.210 03/22/2024 42.56 
 VC-00057836 7648 Monthly Adobe Subscription 01.405.452 03/22/2024 21.19 
 VC-00057838 7648 S. Bomboy Hotel Hershey Deposit 6/2-6/4 01.400.460 03/22/2024 5.00 
 VC-00057837 7648 Monthly News Herald E Subscription 01.405.342 03/22/2024 14.00 
 VC-00057834 7648 Check Scanner Inkjet Cartridge 01.405.210 03/22/2024 38.02 
 VC-00057830 7648 S. Bomboy Boro Delegate Registration 01.400.460 03/22/2024 250.00 
 VC-00057831 7648 Code Class & 24 PAAZO Seminar - Grillo 01.414.460 03/22/2024 160.00 
 VC-00057832 7648 S. Bomboy NEMO Boot Camp Registratio 01.400.460 03/22/2024 150.00 
 VC-00057833 7648 A. Coaxum PELRAS Registration Refund 01.401.460 03/22/2024 -313.82 
 0000004969 Elan Financial Services Vendor Total: 366.95 

 



 Date: 03/18/2024 Check Register #12 – March 22, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:54:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00057807 20053 PW Sign Supplies 01.433.245 03/22/2024 20.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 20.00 

 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program 
 VC-00057812 36130252 Postage Machine Monthly Lease 01.405.450 03/22/2024 155.00 
 0000004833 FP Finance Program Vendor Total: 155.00 

 
 0000000106 Galls LLC 
 VC-00057824 5470515 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 03/22/2024 10.44 
 0000000106 Galls LLC Vendor Total: 10.44 

 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. 
 VC-00057817 0226344 Power Supply Planning 12/30/23-1/26/24 07.442.450 03/22/2024 3,503.75 
 0000001232 GDS Associates, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,503.75 

 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher 
 VC-00057802 222744 ZHB 24-01 200 Wyckford Dr. 01.414.314 03/22/2024 262.50 
 VC-00057803 222742 ZHB 24-02 135 S. Main LLC 01.414.314 03/22/2024 297.50 
 VC-00057801 222743 General ZHB Legal 01.414.314 03/22/2024 87.50 
 VC-00057804 222746 ZHB 24-01 N. 8th Moser 01.414.314 03/22/2024 385.00 
 0000000205 Grim, Biehn & Thatcher Vendor Total: 1,032.50 

 
 0000002517 H&K Materials 
 VC-00057813 42305 1.11 Ton Green Patch 01.438.245 03/22/2024 166.50 
 0000002517 H&K Materials Vendor Total: 166.50 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057823 50195 Single Stream Recycling 3/5 & 3/7 05.426.367 03/22/2024 503.50 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 503.50 

 
 0000000238 Jerry's Electric Inc. 
 VC-00057818 0300424 25KVA Polemount Transformer Disposal,F 07.442.230 03/22/2024 2,693.75 
 0000000238 Jerry's Electric Inc. Vendor Total: 2,693.75 

 
 0000005343 Kristin Guzek 
 VC-00057790 03324006.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/22/2024 181.73 
 0000005343 Kristin Guzek Vendor Total: 181.73 

 
 0000003061 Marie Bunting 
 VC-00057814 10152000.05 Trash Bill Overpayment Refund 05.200.100 03/22/2024 165.00 
 0000003061 Marie Bunting Vendor Total: 165.00 

 
 0000005341 Miranda Livermore & Judith Livermore 
 VC-00057791 04624008.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/22/2024 187.48 
 0000005341 Miranda Livermore & Judith Livermore Vendor Total: 187.48 



 Date: 03/18/2024 Check Register #12 – March 22, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:54:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. 
 VC-00057798 886019 MAC Phone Lines 3/1-3/31/24 04.452.321 03/22/2024 171.90 
 0000001717 NetCarrier Telecom, Inc. Vendor Total: 171.90 

 
 0000004298 Penn's Grant Realty Corp. 
 VC-00057799 1st Qtr 2024 1st Qtr Commission Perkasie Dental Loft 01.406.450 03/22/2024 290.79 
 VC-00057800 1st Qtr 2024 1st Qtr Commission Edward Jones 01.406.450 03/22/2024 166.86 
 0000004298 Penn's Grant Realty Corp. Vendor Total: 457.65 

 
 0000005340 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. 
 VC-00057821 80056688 Bandit Chipper 30.440.714 03/22/2024 78,313.20 
 0000005340 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 78,313.20 

 
 0000005342 Teshanda Frazier 
 VC-00057792 04500011.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 03/22/2024 285.74 
 0000005342 Teshanda Frazier Vendor Total: 285.74 

 
 0000004124 TriTech Software Systems 
 VC-00057797 405413 Police Software Annual Maintenance Fees 01.410.454 03/22/2024 6,567.93 
 0000004124 TriTech Software Systems Vendor Total: 6,567.93 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00057816 1290165570 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 03/22/2024 199.67 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 199.67 

 
 Report Total: 99,899.59 
 Unpaid Report Total: 99,899.59 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 03/26/2024 Check Register #13 – March 28, 2024 User: FINANCE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:02:25AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 

 
 VENDOR NAME VENDOR VOUCHER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VOUCHER PAID UNPAID EFT DP 

 AMOUNT 
 NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER ($) DATE ($) AMOUNT($) 
 Fund   01  -  General Fund 

 
 AFSCME Council 13 0000001221 VC 00057882 01.218.000 1,137.62 03/28/2024 1,137.62 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001221 - AFSCME Council 13 1,137.62 1,137.62 

 
 Auto Zone, Inc. 0000005198 VR 00000087 01.438.370 11.99 03/28/2024 11.99 
 Totals for Vendor 0000005198 - Auto Zone, Inc. 11.99 11.99 

 
 Bahpco, Inc. 0000000481 VC 00057859 01.409.450 70.00 03/28/2024 70.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000481 - Bahpco, Inc. 70.00 70.00 

 
 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 0000001474 VC 00057872 01.250.200 192.00 03/28/2024 192.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001474 - Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 192.00 192.00 

 
 Bucks County Boroughs' Association 0000001454 VC 00057863 01.400.460 90.00 03/28/2024 90.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001454 - Bucks County Boroughs' Association 90.00 90.00 

 
 City of Philadelphia 0000001798 VC 00057880 01.410.421 50.00 03/28/2024 50.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001798 - City of Philadelphia 50.00 50.00 

 
 Clemens Uniform 0000000135 VC 00057879 01.410.450 30.15 03/28/2024 30.15 
 VC 00057861 01.438.238 193.75 193.75 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000135 - Clemens Uniform 223.90 223.90 

 
 Code Inspections, Inc. 0000001790 VC 00057860 01.413.310 2,790.75 03/28/2024 2,790.75 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001790 - Code Inspections, Inc. 2,790.75 2,790.75 

 
 Comcast 0000000069 VC 00057862 01.405.450 309.85 03/28/2024 309.85 X 
 VC 00057881 01.410.450 31.69 31.69 X 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000069 - Comcast 341.54 341.54 

 
 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 0000001996 VC 00057906 01.250.200 872.00 03/28/2024 872.00 
 VC 00057902 01.408.310 568.00 568.00 
 VC 00057886 01.408.313 1,246.00 1,246.00 
 VC 00057901 01.250.200 337.25 337.25 
 VC 00057896 01.250.200 392.50 392.50 
 VC 00057887 01.250.200 235.50 235.50 
 VC 00057894 01.414.450 405.00 405.00 
 VC 00057905 01.250.200 4,911.25 4,911.25 
 VC 00057895 01.408.310 228.00 228.00 
 VC 00057888 01.414.451 923.25 923.25 
 VC 00057891 01.250.200 157.00 157.00 
 VC 00057904 01.408.310 1,434.94 1,434.94 
 VC 00057889 01.250.200 314.00 314.00 
 VC 00057897 01.414.450 760.00 760.00 
 VC 00057892 01.414.450 157.00 157.00 
 VC 00057890 01.250.200 660.20 660.20 
 VC 00057899 01.414.450 162.00 162.00 
 VC 00057908 01.414.450 504.48 504.48 
 VC 00057907 01.408.310 4,466.80 4,466.80 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001996 - Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 18,735.17 18,735.17 

 
 GreatAmerica Financial Services 0000002247 VC 00057865 01.410.452 98.33 03/28/2024 98.33 
 Totals for Vendor 0000002247 - GreatAmerica Financial Services 98.33 98.33 

 
 Gregory Allen Nyce & Malisa Ann Ny 0000004718 VC 00057873 01.250.200 3,087.24 03/28/2024 3,087.24 
 Totals for Vendor 0000004718 - Gregory Allen Nyce & Malisa Ann Nyce 3,087.24 3,087.24 

 
 Groff Tractor & Equipment 0000000156 VC 00057924 01.438.370 52.15 03/28/2024 52.15 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000156 - Groff Tractor & Equipment 52.15 52.15 

 
 Hot Frog Print Media LLC 0000003273 VC 00057867 01.451.215 549.53 03/28/2024 549.53 
 01.405.215 549.53 549.53 
 Totals for Vendor 0000003273 - Hot Frog Print Media LLC 1,099.06 1,099.06 

 
 Judith Patton, Tax Collector 0000000072 VC 00057868 01.403.342 518.31 03/28/2024 518.31 



 Date: 03/26/2024 Check Register #13 – March 28, 2024 User: FINANCE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:02:25AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 

 
 VENDOR NAME VENDOR VOUCHER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VOUCHER PAID UNPAID EFT DP 

 AMOUNT 
 NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER ($) DATE ($) AMOUNT($) 
 01.403.215 1,007.10 1,007.10 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000072 - Judith Patton, Tax Collector 1,525.41 1,525.41 

 
 KDI 0000002486 VC 00057912 01.405.450 290.51 03/28/2024 290.51 
 Totals for Vendor 0000002486 - KDI 290.51 290.51 

 
 Kelley Bros, LLC 0000005347 VC 00057869 01.454.250 193.00 03/28/2024 193.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000005347 - Kelley Bros, LLC 193.00 193.00 

 
 Liberty Mutual 0000004102 VR 00000084 01.401.353 1,250.00 03/28/2024 1,250.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000004102 - Liberty Mutual 1,250.00 1,250.00 

 
 LYNX Computer Technologies 0000004126 VC 00057870 01.410.452 816.00 03/28/2024 816.00 
 VC 00057871 01.410.452 40.00 40.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000004126 - LYNX Computer Technologies 856.00 856.00 

 
 PowerDMS, Inc. 0000003353 VR 00000090 01.410.534 4,759.97 03/28/2024 4,759.97 
 VR 00000089 01.410.454 2,500.00 2,500.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000003353 - PowerDMS, Inc. 7,259.97 7,259.97 

 
 Rebecca Deemer 0000004879 VR 00000086 01.402.460 233.56 03/28/2024 233.56 
 Totals for Vendor 0000004879 - Rebecca Deemer 233.56 233.56 

 
 Richard Hughes Jr. 0000004382 VC 00057874 01.438.238 59.26 03/28/2024 59.26 
 Totals for Vendor 0000004382 - Richard Hughes Jr. 59.26 59.26 

 
 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co.,  0000000019 VC 00057875 01.405.210 137.23 03/28/2024 137.23 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000019 - Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 137.23 137.23 

 
 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transporta 0000000130 VC 00057876 01.445.380 739.42 03/28/2024
 739.42 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000130 - Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority 739.42 739.42 

 
 Styer Associates 0000000243 VC 00057909 01.402.311 7,200.00 03/28/2024 7,200.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000243 - Styer Associates 7,200.00 7,200.00 

 
 Triad Truck Equipment, Inc. 0000002241 VR 00000088 01.438.370 10,117.00 03/28/2024 10,117.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000002241 - Triad Truck Equipment, Inc. 10,117.00 10,117.00 

 
 Uniform Gear Inc 0000003836 VR 00000091 01.410.238 441.39 03/28/2024 441.39 
 Totals for Vendor 0000003836 - Uniform Gear Inc 441.39 441.39 

 
 Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 0000000212 VC 00057878 01.410.251 279.80 03/28/2024 279.80 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000212 - Warehouse Battery Outlet, Inc. 279.80 279.80 

 
 Totals for  Fund 01 - General Fund 58,562.30 58,562.30 

 

 



Date: 03/26/2024 Check Register #13 – March 28, 2024 User: FINANCE 

Page: 1 
Time:  9:02:25AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NAME VENDOR VOUCHER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VOUCHER PAID UNPAID EFT DP 

AMOUNT 
NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER ($) DATE ($) AMOUNT($) 

Fund 05 - Refuse Fund

Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 0000000531 VC 00057864 05.427.250 540.69 03/28/2024 540.69 
Totals for Vendor 0000000531 - Del-Val International Trucks, Inc. 540.69 540.69 

J.P. Mascaro & Sons 0000000937 VR 00000085 05.426.367 765.30 03/28/2024 765.30 
VC 00057918 05.426.367 290.00 290.00 
VC 00057917 05.426.367 497.80 497.80 

Totals for Vendor 0000000937 - J.P. Mascaro & Sons 1,553.10 1,553.10 

Totals for  Fund 05 - Refuse Fund 2,093.79 2,093.79 



 Date: 03/26/2024 Check Register #13 – March 28, 2024 User: FINANCE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:02:25AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 

 
 VENDOR NAME VENDOR VOUCHER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VOUCHER PAID UNPAID EFT DP 

 AMOUNT 
 NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER ($) DATE ($) AMOUNT($) 

 
 Fund   07  -  Electric Fund 

 
 Barbara Titus 0000005346 VC 00057858 07.200.100 127.41 03/28/2024 127.41 
 Totals for Vendor 0000005346 - Barbara Titus 127.41 127.41 

 
 Bucks County Housing Auth. 0000000830 VR 00000092 07.200.100 91.82 03/28/2024 91.82 
 VR 00000093 07.200.100 57.20 57.20 
 VC 00057856 07.200.100 166.73 166.73 
 VC 00057883 07.200.100 68.07 68.07 
 VC 00057857 07.200.100 126.76 126.76 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000830 - Bucks County Housing Auth. 510.58 510.58 

 
 Davis Feed of Bucks County 0000000017 VC 00057915 07.434.220 212.60 03/28/2024 212.60 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000017 - Davis Feed of Bucks County 212.60 212.60 

 
 Harold Stone 0000000169 VC 00057866 07.442.238 167.98 03/20/2024 167.98 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000169 - Harold Stone 167.98 167.98 

 
 Hunsberger Electric Inc. 0000003679 VC 00057921 07.434.220 1,314.06 03/28/2024 1,314.06 
 Totals for Vendor 0000003679 - Hunsberger Electric Inc. 1,314.06 1,314.06 

 
 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 0000000043 VC 00057919 07.442.342 480.00 03/28/2024 480.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000043 - Labelcraft Press, Inc. 480.00 480.00 

 
 Maggie Javitt 0000005349 VC 00057885 07.200.100 243.12 03/28/2024 243.12 
 Totals for Vendor 0000005349 - Maggie Javitt 243.12 243.12 

 
 Postmaster 0000000042 VC 00057920 07.442.215 1,600.00 03/28/2024 1,600.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000042 - Postmaster 1,600.00 1,600.00 

 
 Robert Stumpp & Lauryn Woolridge 0000005348 VC 00057884 07.200.100 165.38 03/28/2024 165.38 
 Totals for Vendor 0000005348 - Robert Stumpp & Lauryn Woolridge 165.38 165.38 

 
 Southeastern Pennsylvania Transporta 0000000130 VC 00057877 07.442.450 250.00 03/28/2024
 250.00 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000130 - Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority 250.00 250.00 

 
 Turtle & Hughes, Inc 0000003938 VC 00057916 07.434.220 4,005.00 03/28/2024 4,005.00 
 VC 00057913 07.442.253 22.95 22.95 
 Totals for Vendor 0000003938 - Turtle & Hughes, Inc 4,027.95 4,027.95 

 
 UniFirst Corporation 0000000732 VC 00057914 07.442.238 202.24 03/28/2024 202.24 
 Totals for Vendor 0000000732 - UniFirst Corporation 202.24 202.24 

 
 V V 1225 LLC 0000005350 VC 00057923 07.200.100 321.35 03/28/2024 321.35 
 VC 00057922 07.200.100 2,262.85 2,262.85 
 Totals for Vendor 0000005350 - V V 1225 LLC 2,584.20 2,584.20 

 
 Totals for  Fund 07 - Electric Fund 11,885.52 11,885.52 

 

 



 Date: 03/26/2024 Check Register #13 – March 28, 2024 User: FINANCE 

 Page: 1 
 Time:  9:02:25AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 

 
 VENDOR NAME VENDOR VOUCHER ACCOUNT AMOUNT VOUCHER PAID UNPAID EFT DP 

 AMOUNT 
 NUMBER NUMBER NUMBER ($) DATE ($) AMOUNT($) 

 
 Fund   30  -  Capital Fund 

 
 Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 0000001996 VC 00057893 30.451.702 1,594.00 03/28/2024 1,594.00 
 VC 00057903 30.408.310 4,148.04 4,148.04 
 VC 00057900 30.451.704 3,517.75 3,517.75 
 VC 00057898 30.408.310 824.25 824.25 
 Totals for Vendor 0000001996 - Gilmore & Associates, Inc. 10,084.04 10,084.04 

 
 Totals for  Fund 30 - Capital Fund 10,084.04 10,084.04 

 

 

 



 Date: 03/28/2024 EFT Register #3 – March 31, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 10:43:06AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
0000002467 AMP Inc. 
 VC-00057855 1008019 Feb 2024 Power Purchases 07.442.361 03/28/2024 382,208.07 X 

 0000002467 AMP Inc. Vendor Total: 382,208.07 
 
0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System 
 VC-00057910 09-099-3P Police Employee Contributions March 01.214.000 03/22/2024 8,678.64 X 

 VC-00057911 09-099-3N Non Uniform Employee Contributions Mar 01.214.000 03/22/2024 5,679.74 X 

 0000000152 Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement System Vendor Total: 14,358.38 

 
0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00057788 INV6291644 2024 HRA & Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 03/12/2024 364.47 X 

 VC-00057789 INV6228638 Feb 2024 FSA & HRA Admin Fee 01.405.450 03/25/2024 192.00 X 

 VC-00057785 INV6258055 2023 HRA & Flex Employee Reimburseme 90.200.300 03/05/2024 -224.00 X 

 VC-00057787 INV6291644 2023 Employee HRA & Flex Reimburseme 90.200.300 03/12/2024 260.22 X 

 VC-00057784 INV6140581 Jan 2024 FSA Fee 01.405.450 03/01/2024 75.00 X 

 VC-00057787 INV6291644 2023 Employee HRA & Flex Reimburseme 90.200.200 03/12/2024 184.11 X 

 VC-00057786 INV6258055 2024 HRA & Flex Employee Reimburseme 90.200.200 03/05/2024 131.13 X 

 VC-00057786 INV6258055 2024 HRA & Flex Employee Reimburseme 90.200.300 03/05/2024 780.12 X 

 VC-00057785 INV6258055 2023 HRA & Flex Employee Reimburseme 90.200.200 03/05/2024 823.93 X 

 VC-00057788 INV6291644 2024 HRA & Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 03/12/2024 203.70 X 

 VC-00057854 INV6311712 HRA & Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 03/19/2024 458.08 X 

 VC-00057854 INV6311712 HRA & Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 03/19/2024 188.71 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 3,437.47 

 
 0000002468 Wells Fargo 
 VC-00057783 2007 DVRFA 2007 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 03/25/2024 1,233.89 X 

 VC-00057782 2006 DVRFA 2006 DVRFA Loan Interest 30.472.000 03/25/2024 552.47 X 

 0000002468 Wells Fargo Vendor Total: 1,786.36 

 
 Report Total: 401,790.28 
 Unpaid Report Total: 401,790.28 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 04/03/2024 Check Register #14 – April 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 12:28:06PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000014 AFLAC 
 VC-00057925 554681 Monthly Premium Remittance 01.223.000 04/05/2024 294.04 
 0000000014 AFLAC Vendor Total: 294.04 

 
 0000005326 Alisa Wismer Design LLC 
 VC-00057978 5 Farmers Market Posters Balance Due 01.451.501 04/05/2024 300.00 
 0000005326 Alisa Wismer Design LLC Vendor Total: 300.00 

 
 0000005351 Angela Benner 
 VC-00057926 08731002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/05/2024 187.13 
 0000005351 Angela Benner Vendor Total: 187.13 

 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio 
 VC-00057927 032624 March Zumba Instructor 01.451.247 04/05/2024 361.20 
 0000004849 Ashley Maggio Vendor Total: 361.20 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057963 116880 Tk#11 Brake repairs 05.427.250 04/05/2024 482.33 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 482.33 

 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. 
 VC-00057928 257542 Alarm/Access Code Programming 01.409.450 04/05/2024 20.00 
 0000000481 Bahpco, Inc. Vendor Total: 20.00 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00057969 1091738-IN Yard Waste Tipping Fee & 40 yd. Roll Off 05.428.368 04/05/2024 680.75 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 680.75 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057931 1625144 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 04/05/2024 174.39 
 VC-00057930 1625145 Boro Floor Mat Rentals 01.409.450 04/05/2024 45.15 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 219.54 

 
 0000000069 Comcast 
 VC-00057981 63083 Police Internet/Voice/Wifi 3/20-4/19 01.410.454 04/05/2024 294.61 X 

 VC-00057935 168403 Amphitheater Wifi & Internet 3/28-4/27/24 01.451.450 04/05/2024 184.32 X 

 VC-00057929 167496 Electric Voice/Wifi/Internet 3/19-4/18/24 07.442.450 04/05/2024 228.81 X 

 0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 707.74 

 
 0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt 
 VC-00057933 3/25/24 ZHB Meeting Stenographer 3/25/24 01.414.317 04/05/2024 180.00 
 0000004074 Cynthia A. McCourt Vendor Total: 180.00 

 
 0000000326 Daniel L. Beardsley LTD. 
 VC-00057936 34147 PW Chain Guard 01.454.370 04/05/2024 14.80 
 0000000326 Daniel L. Beardsley LTD. Vendor Total: 14.80 



 Date: 04/03/2024 Check Register #14 – April 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 12:28:06PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. 
 VC-00057985 28246 Stop Watch Speed Testing x 7 01.410.260 04/05/2024 161.00 
 0000000053 Davidheiser's Inc. Vendor Total: 161.00 

 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.414.196 04/05/2024 3,003.25 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.414.199 04/05/2024 172.13 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.451.196 04/05/2024 4,116.31 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.401.199 04/05/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.390.300 04/05/2024 -2,934.16 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.451.199 04/05/2024 430.32 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.410.196 04/05/2024 47,467.80 
 VC-00057937 26811 07.442.196 04/05/2024 12,279.16 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.438.199 04/05/2024 1,500.78 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.438.196 04/05/2024 23,673.45 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.401.196 04/05/2024 2,782.63 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.222.000 04/05/2024 9,077.64 
 VC-00057937 26811 07.390.300 04/05/2024 -326.02 
 VC-00057937 26811 07.442.199 04/05/2024 984.40 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.405.199 04/05/2024 215.16 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.405.196 04/05/2024 2,911.62 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.402.199 04/05/2024 344.25 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.402.196 04/05/2024 2,355.09 
 VC-00057937 26811 01.410.199 04/05/2024 2,705.67 
 0000000100 Delaware Valley Health Trust Vendor Total: 110,974.64 

 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control 
 VC-00057962 20120 24x30 Signs 01.433.245 04/05/2024 150.00 
 0000000418 Established Traffic Control Vendor Total: 150.00 

 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. 
 VC-00057942 6296464 Skate Park Bids 2024-05 01.405.341 04/05/2024 765.04 
 VC-00057941 6296464 ZHB 3/25 Advertisement 01.414.341 04/05/2024 264.10 
 0000000553 GateHouse Media Pennsylvania Holdings, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,029.14 

 
 0000000050 General Code 
 VC-00057975 PG000035792 Code Supplement 24 x 16 copies 01.405.343 04/05/2024 1,900.00 
 0000000050 General Code Vendor Total: 1,900.00 

 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre 
 VC-00057984 415616 Unit#56-1 Oil Change 01.410.451 04/05/2024 65.96 
 VC-00057979 415664 Unit#56-3 Inspection 01.410.451 04/05/2024 678.84 
 VC-00057983 415674 Unit#56-5 Inspection 01.410.451 04/05/2024 944.30 
 VC-00057982 415647 Unit#56-3 Battery 01.410.451 04/05/2024 269.96 
 0000000259 Grandview Service Centre Vendor Total: 1,959.06 

 



 Date: 04/03/2024 Check Register #14 – April 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 12:28:06PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000004789 Guardian Alliance Technologies, Inc. 
 VC-00057987 23348 Police New Hires Screening 01.410.246 04/05/2024 298.00 
 0000004789 Guardian Alliance Technologies, Inc. Vendor Total: 298.00 

 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.401.198 04/05/2024 76.70 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.438.198 04/05/2024 655.73 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.451.198 04/05/2024 135.74 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.414.198 04/05/2024 15.96 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.410.198 04/05/2024 1,324.77 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 07.442.198 04/05/2024 486.74 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.227.000 04/05/2024 181.06 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.402.198 04/05/2024 100.12 
 VC-00057938 675017373179 Life/AD&D/LTD/Supp Life Premiums 01.405.198 04/05/2024 41.46 
 0000002253 Hartford Life - The Hartford Vendor Total: 3,018.28 

 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
 VC-00057960 50294 Single Stream Recycling 05.426.367 04/05/2024 440.80 
 0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 440.80 

 
 0000000854 Jason Heft 
 VC-00057939 2023 2023 Santa Appearances Sponsored by Pe 01.451.247 04/05/2024 400.00 
 0000000854 Jason Heft Vendor Total: 400.00 

 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. 
 VC-00057940 24168 Leave Request Forms 01.405.342 04/05/2024 235.00 
 0000000043 Labelcraft Press, Inc. Vendor Total: 235.00 

 
 0000000430 Martin Stone Quarries, Inc. 
 VC-00057961 242053 43.52 Tons Infield Mix 01.454.221 04/05/2024 2,365.31 
 0000000430 Martin Stone Quarries, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,365.31 

 
 0000005345 Megan Jeffries 
 VC-00057976 Reimb. Reimburse IdentoGO fee 01.451.420 04/05/2024 25.25 
 0000005345 Megan Jeffries Vendor Total: 25.25 

 
 0000001668 Modern Group LTD 
 VC-00057959 PSI332450 Door Assembly 01.454.250 04/05/2024 309.48 
 0000001668 Modern Group LTD Vendor Total: 309.48 

 
 0000005159 Moser Construction 
 VC-00057943 05356002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/05/2024 132.05 
 0000005159 Moser Construction Vendor Total: 132.05 

 
 0000004738 Oxygen Forensics 
 VC-00057944 100528-1 Detective SMS Renewal 4/5/24-4/5/25 01.410.243 04/05/2024 3,695.00 
 0000004738 Oxygen Forensics Vendor Total: 3,695.00 



 Date: 04/03/2024 Check Register #14 – April 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 12:28:06PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association 
 VC-00057968 Accreditation Police Acceditation 01.410.421 04/05/2024 250.00 
 0000000112 Pennsylvania Chiefs of Police Association Vendor Total: 250.00 

 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority 
 VC-00057950 3388 Menlo Bath House 12/20-3/21/24 04.452.366 04/05/2024 264.00 
 VC-00057949 4418 200 W. Walnut Bathrooms 12/20-3/21/24 01.454.364 04/05/2024 51.00 
 VC-00057954 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 12/20/23-3/21/2 01.409.366 04/05/2024 404.00 
 VC-00057949 4418 200 W. Walnut Bathrooms 12/20-3/21/24 01.454.366 04/05/2024 66.00 
 VC-00057948 3427 200 W. Walnut Snack Bar Water & Sewer 01.454.364 04/05/2024 51.00 
 VC-00057948 3427 200 W. Walnut Snack Bar Water & Sewer 01.454.366 04/05/2024 66.00 
 VC-00057954 1583 Boro Hall Water & Sewer 12/20/23-3/21/2 01.409.364 04/05/2024 473.40 
 VC-00057956 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 12/20-3/21/2 01.409.366 04/05/2024 162.55 
 VC-00057947 3351 4" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 04/05/2024 70.88 
 VC-00057946 1988 Police Water & Sewer 12/20/23-3/21/24 01.410.364 04/05/2024 168.00 
 VC-00057946 1988 Police Water & Sewer 12/20/23-3/21/24 01.410.366 04/05/2024 166.40 
 VC-00057945 1989 PW Water & Sewer 12/20/23-3/21/24 01.409.364 04/05/2024 344.70 
 VC-00057945 1989 PW Water & Sewer 12/20/23-3/21/24 01.409.366 04/05/2024 258.00 
 VC-00057955 3350 6" Fire Hydrant Water 01.411.366 04/05/2024 4,226.25 
 VC-00057953 3389 MAC 12/20/23-3/21/24 04.452.364 04/05/2024 357.00 
 VC-00057950 3388 Menlo Bath House 12/20-3/21/24 04.452.364 04/05/2024 204.00 
 VC-00057951 5320 MAC Water 12/20/23-3/21/24 04.452.366 04/05/2024 66.00 
 VC-00057956 1642 Menlo House Water & Sewer 12/20-3/21/2 01.409.364 04/05/2024 231.10 
 VC-00057952 3425 N. 2nd Street pool Water 04.452.366 04/05/2024 132.00 
 VC-00057953 3389 MAC 12/20/23-3/21/24 04.452.366 04/05/2024 462.00 
 0000000070 Perkasie Regional Authority Vendor Total: 8,224.28 

 
 0000000406 Reliance Alarm Company 
 VC-00057934 52020 Carousel Central Station Monitoring 5/1/2 01.409.450 04/05/2024 522.60 
 0000000406 Reliance Alarm Company Vendor Total: 522.60 

 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. 
 VC-00057957 1919419-0 Right to Know Copies 01.405.342 04/05/2024 7.20 
 0000000019 Richter Drafting & Office Supply Co., Inc. Vendor Total: 7.20 

 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. 
 VC-00057964 05-1083609 JDC parts 01.454.250 04/05/2024 901.01 
 0000003376 Robert E. Little, Inc. Vendor Total: 901.01 

 
 0000001314 Sarah A. Prebis 
 VC-00057973 3/24/24 Babysitter's Training Supplies & Instructio 01.451.247 04/05/2024 1,102.00 
 0000001314 Sarah A. Prebis Vendor Total: 1,102.00 

 
 0000000131 Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories 
 VC-00057986 0637924-IN Police Investigative Supplies 01.410.243 04/05/2024 76.16 
 0000000131 Sirchie Finger Print Laboratories Vendor Total: 76.16 



 Date: 04/03/2024 Check Register #14 – April 5, 2024 User: HEATHE 

 Page: 1 
 Time: 12:28:06PM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000502 Sleepy Hollow Farm Inc. 
 VC-00057977 10/6/24 Deposit 50% Deposit Fall Fest Pony Rides 01.451.501 04/05/2024 1,497.50 
 0000000502 Sleepy Hollow Farm Inc. Vendor Total: 1,497.50 

 
 0000004082 Staples 
 VC-00057970 6000946220 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/05/2024 89.75 
 VC-00057971 6000946221 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/05/2024 265.18 
 VC-00057972 6000946222 PW Janitorial Supplies 01.438.230 04/05/2024 31.58 
 0000004082 Staples Vendor Total: 386.51 

 
 0000002100 Trumbauers Lawn & Garden 
 VC-00057932 579672 PW Spacer Spindle Bottom 01.454.370 04/05/2024 46.38 
 0000002100 Trumbauers Lawn & Garden Vendor Total: 46.38 

 
 0000000087 Verizon 
 VC-00057974 156-951-933-0001-98 Police Centrex Lines 3/17-4/16/24 01.410.450 04/05/2024 42.10 
 0000000087 Verizon Vendor Total: 42.10 

 
 0000000002 Waste Management 
 VC-00057958 0014592-1062-9 Municipal Waste Disposal 3/1-3/15/24 05.427.367 04/05/2024 8,449.25 
 0000000002 Waste Management Vendor Total: 8,449.25 

 
 0000000343 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. 
 VC-00057980 INV446450 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 04/05/2024 45.87 
 0000000343 Witmer Public Safety Group, Inc. Vendor Total: 45.87 

 
 Report Total: 152,091.40 
 Unpaid Report Total: 152,091.40 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



 Date: 04/09/2024 Check Register # 15 – April 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:42:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. 
 VC-00057998 PER100 Mar 2024 March Monthly Electric Sales 07.442.361 04/12/2024 9,663.52 
 0000000055 Allegheny Electric Cooperative Inc. Vendor Total: 9,663.52 

 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. 
 VC-00058005 12532658 Electric Hydraulic Hose Assembly 07.442.370 04/12/2024 1,110.81 
 0000000832 Altec Industries, Inc. Vendor Total: 1,110.81 

 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. 
 VC-00057992 5946704609 PW Auto Parts 01.438.260 04/12/2024 32.83 
 0000005198 Auto Zone, Inc. Vendor Total: 32.83 

 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. 
 VC-00057989 116873 PA State Inspection 01.438.370 04/12/2024 795.27 
 0000000018 B.R. Scholl Sales & Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 795.27 

 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP 
 VC-00058007 1977363573 8th Street Commons Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/12/2024 64.00 
 VC-00058006 1977363572 General Matters thru 3/31/34 01.404.310 04/12/2024 3,616.00 
 VC-00058008 1977363574 Green Ridge West 414 S. Ridge Reimburs 01.250.200 04/12/2024 64.00 
 VC-00058009 1977363575 Nyce Reimbursable 01.250.200 04/12/2024 85.00 
 0000001474 Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP Vendor Total: 3,829.00 

 
 0000004084 Britton Industries 
 VC-00057988 1092714-IN 40 Yd Roll Off 05.428.368 04/12/2024 125.00 
 0000004084 Britton Industries Vendor Total: 125.00 

 
 0000000380 Bucks County TMA, Inc. 
 VC-00058028 M109405 Membership Dues 6/1/24-5/31/25 01.401.420 04/12/2024 883.00 
 0000000380 Bucks County TMA, Inc. Vendor Total: 883.00 

 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. 
 VC-00057996 206608 Trailer Tool Box 05.428.250 04/12/2024 110.00 
 VC-00057995 206488 Refuse Trailer Parts 05.428.250 04/12/2024 79.92 
 0000001924 Cargo Trailer Sales, Inc. Vendor Total: 189.92 

 
 0000003255 Chimayo LLC 
 VC-00058003 07536009.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/12/2024 70.61 
 0000003255 Chimayo LLC Vendor Total: 70.61 

 
 0000005353 Christopher Hough 
 VC-00058002 07515404.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/12/2024 39.53 
 0000005353 Christopher Hough Vendor Total: 39.53 

 
 0000000135 Clemens Uniform 
 VC-00057993 1626514 PW Uniforms 01.438.238 04/12/2024 174.39 



Date: 04/09/2024 Check Register # 15 – April 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

Time: 11:42:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 

VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

0000000135 Clemens Uniform Vendor Total: 174.39 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. 
VC-00057999 891 Code Enforcement March 2024 01.413.310 04/12/2024 2,898.00 

0000001790 Code Inspections, Inc. Vendor Total: 2,898.00 

0000000069 Comcast 
VC-00058010 41402 Electric Cable 3/30-4/29/24 07.442.450 04/12/2024 85.00 X 

0000000069 Comcast Vendor Total: 85.00 

0000003323 Elfant Wissahickon Realtors 
VC-00058000 09680002.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/12/2024 294.02 

0000003323 Elfant Wissahickon Realtors Vendor Total: 294.02 

0000000514 ET&T 
VC-00058037 184365 Phone Remote Service 3/19/24 01.405.450 04/12/2024 55.00 

0000000514 ET&T Vendor Total: 55.00 

0000005354 Hollywood Nails & Spa 
VC-00058001 04069003.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/12/2024 68.91 

0000005354 Hollywood Nails & Spa Vendor Total: 68.91 

0000000592 ICMA Membership Renewals 
VC-00058013 702903 7/24-6/25 7/1/24-6/30/25 Membership Renewal - A. 01.401.420 04/12/2024 975.00 

0000000592 ICMA Membership Renewals Vendor Total: 975.00 

0000000542 J & J Arbor Care 
VC-00058011 3130 Bike Path Tree Trimming 01.454.450 04/11/2024 3,600.00 

0000000542 J & J Arbor Care Vendor Total: 3,600.00 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons 
VC-00058012 50344 Single Stream Recycling 3/26-3/28 05.426.367 04/12/2024 559.55 

0000000937 J.P. Mascaro & Sons Vendor Total: 559.55 

0000005352 Jason Wills & Jill Wilson 
VC-00058004 08492011.00 Electric Final Bill Deposit Refund 07.200.100 04/12/2024 183.39 

0000005352 Jason Wills & Jill Wilson Vendor Total: 183.39 

0000002486 KDI 
VC-00058015 1323915 Lexmark XC4140 3/30-6/29/24 01.405.450 04/12/2024 345.18 
VC-00058014 1323914 Lexmark M3150/XC2132 3/29-4/28/24 01.405.450 04/12/2024 173.47 

0000002486 KDI Vendor Total: 518.65 

0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation 
VC-00058017 240423 Police 2 Way Radio 2nd Qtr 2024 01.410.326 04/12/2024 1,050.00 

0000004167 Land Mobile Corporation Vendor Total: 1,050.00 



 Date: 04/09/2024 Check Register # 15 – April 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:42:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford 
 VC-00057997 10020 March Crime Meeting Refreshments 01.410.210 04/12/2024 13.78 
 0000000230 Landis Supermarket- Telford Vendor Total: 13.78 

 
 0000000136 Lapp's Landscape Products 
 VC-00057990 6694 Black/Brown Mulch 01.454.246 04/12/2024 504.00 
 0000000136 Lapp's Landscape Products Vendor Total: 504.00 

 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. 
 VC-00058016 9311414909 Electric Drivers Gloves 07.442.238 04/12/2024 691.97 
 0000000016 Lawson Products, Inc. Vendor Total: 691.97 

 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies 
 VC-00058018 672218 Police Remote IT Service 3/19-3/21/24 01.410.452 04/12/2024 360.00 
 0000004126 LYNX Computer Technologies Vendor Total: 360.00 

 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. 
 VC-00057991 72-1 March March Gas & Diesel 01.410.231 04/12/2024 2,544.98 
 VC-00057991 72-1 March March Gas & Diesel 01.438.362 04/12/2024 1,574.16 
 VC-00057991 72-1 March March Gas & Diesel 01.454.362 04/12/2024 55.32 
 VC-00057991 72-1 March March Gas & Diesel 07.442.231 04/12/2024 866.79 
 VC-00057991 72-1 March March Gas & Diesel 01.405.231 04/12/2024 -0.76 
 VC-00057991 72-1 March March Gas & Diesel 05.427.231 04/12/2024 1,871.46 
 VC-00058020 477418 PW 2 Drum Carts 01.438.230 04/12/2024 372.00 
 0000000004 M & S Oil Co. Vendor Total: 7,283.95 

 
 0000003688 M & W Precast LLC 
 VC-00058022 66236 Silt Sock w/ Stakes 01.454.250 04/12/2024 253.75 
 0000003688 M & W Precast LLC Vendor Total: 253.75 

 
 0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics 
 VC-00058021 1011426 Refuse Tk Stalling & Chk Engine Light 05.427.250 04/12/2024 1,067.36 
 0000005298 Matt's Heavy Duty Mobile Diagnostics Vendor Total: 1,067.36 

 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers 
 VC-00058019 EB4052 Police Uniform Cleaning 01.410.239 04/12/2024 376.45 
 0000000041 McCormick Brothers Vendor Total: 376.45 

 
 0000002593 Perkiomen Performance, Inc. 
 VC-00058023 24-0168 PW De-Icing Sprayer 01.432.700 04/12/2024 6,722.00 
 0000002593 Perkiomen Performance, Inc. Vendor Total: 6,722.00 

 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr 
 VC-00058024 Mar 2024 Cell Phone Reimbursement March 2024 01.410.324 04/12/2024 46.91 
 0000004177 Robert Schurr Vendor Total: 46.91 



 Date: 04/09/2024 Check Register # 15 – April 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:42:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC 
 VC-00058025 291 Police Car Washes 01.410.451 04/12/2024 42.00 
 0000005109 Rockhill Car Wash, LLC Vendor Total: 42.00 

 
 0000005340 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. 
 VC-00058026 80058307 Plug Install Kubota Leafer 30.440.714 04/12/2024 112.25 
 0000005340 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. Vendor Total: 112.25 

 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. 
 VC-00058027 289403182024 Answering Service 3/18-4/14/24 07.442.321 04/12/2024 307.20 
 0000000071 Towne Answering Service, Inc. Vendor Total: 307.20 

 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. 
 VC-00058029 149395 March Elevator Maintenance 01.409.374 04/12/2024 139.97 
 0000000101 Tri-State Elevator Co. Inc. Vendor Total: 139.97 

 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. 
 VC-00058030 411001210953 Gas Service 3/1-4/1/24 01.409.362 04/12/2024 30.34 
 0000000155 UGI Utilities, Inc. Vendor Total: 30.34 

 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation 
 VC-00058031 1290167821 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 04/12/2024 205.70 
 VC-00058033 1290168943 Electric Uniforms 07.442.238 04/12/2024 199.67 
 0000000732 UniFirst Corporation Vendor Total: 405.37 

 
 0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc 
 VC-00058038 3107-3 Police Uniforms 01.410.238 04/12/2024 263.88 
 0000003836 Uniform Gear Inc Vendor Total: 263.88 

 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00058036 9960167551 Wireless Phones 3/27-4/26/24 07.442.324 04/12/2024 101.36 
 VC-00058036 9960167551 Wireless Phones 3/27-4/26/24 01.410.324 04/12/2024 280.41 
 VC-00058036 9960167551 Wireless Phones 3/27-4/26/24 01.438.324 04/12/2024 110.47 
 VC-00058036 9960167551 Wireless Phones 3/27-4/26/24 01.451.324 04/12/2024 149.05 
 0000000154 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 641.29 

 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless 
 VC-00058032 9959384423 Electric AMI Meters 2/18-3/17/24 07.442.324 04/12/2024 87.90 
 VC-00058034 9960167550 Police Mobile Data Terminals 3/27-4/26/24 01.410.325 04/12/2024 440.17 
 VC-00058035 9960167550 Electric AMI Meters 3/27-4/26/24 07.442.324 04/12/2024 120.89 
 0000001181 Verizon Wireless Vendor Total: 648.96 

 
 0000005293 Vitaly Parkhomchuk 
 VC-00057994 2024 Boot/Clothing 2024 Boot/Clothing Allowance 01.438.238 04/12/2024 204.51 
 0000005293 Vitaly Parkhomchuk Vendor Total: 204.51 



 Date: 04/09/2024 Check Register # 15 – April 12, 2024 User: HEATHE 

  
 Time: 11:42:10AM BOROUGH OF PERKASIE 
 
 VENDOR NO VENDOR NAME 
 TRANS. NO INVOICE NO INVOICE DESC. ACCOUNT NO DUE DATE VOUCHER AMOUNT PAID EFT DP 

 
 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. 
 VC-00058039 INV6399816 HRA & Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.300 04/12/2024 437.08 X 

 VC-00058039 INV6399816 HRA & Flex Employee Reimbursements 90.200.200 04/12/2024 142.60 X 

 0000005050 WageWorks, Inc. Vendor Total: 579.68 

 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center 
 VC-00058040 186003 Lumber 01.454.250 04/12/2024 51.20 
 0000000355 Wehrung's Lumber & Home Center Vendor Total: 51.20 

 
 Report Total: 47,948.22 
 Unpaid Report Total: 47,948.22 
 Paid Report Total: 0.00 

 



COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT REPORT – April 5, 2024 

Economic Development 
• Perkasie Borough has been awarded a DCED Keystone Communities Planning Grant for $25,000. The grant

will allow the Borough to engage a consultant to create an updated Economic Development Plan.
• Maintaining inventory of commercial space available for lease/sale in the Borough.
• Working with a number of individuals hoping to find a commercial location. Meetings with businesses to

clarify zoning and permitting for future plans.
• Met with local businesses to review and plan marketing and business planning.
• Received a U&O application from a tenant at the currently vacant Methodist Church on 5th St.
• Received a 2nd submission of plans for the development of the Train Station on 7th St.

PLANNING / ZONING: 
• Planning & Zoning Committee meeting took place on December 16th. Committee identified some likely

priorities and agreed to review with new committee members. No action this month.
• FOOD TRUCKS / TRANSIENT RETAIL: Continuing enforcement of Transient Retail Ordinance for all mobile

food establishments operating in the Borough.
• URBAN FARMING: Have draft ordinance and recommendations for “Roadside Stands”.  No action this

month.
• EVSE: Perkasie Borough selected as one of 4 municipalities awarded DEP Technical Assistance. Compiled

and returned a list of requested information to DEP engineers, waiting on feedback. The Program will help
us create a strategy and plan for EV & charging infrastructure readiness, adoption and deployment.

• SMALL CELL WIRELESS: Considering adoption of a standard ordinance regulating “small cell” wireless
facilities in the public right of way. No action this month.

• Responded to Zoning, Property Maintenance and Land Development & Subdivision applications and
questions as necessary.

PERKASIE BOROUGH COMMUNITY EVENTS 
• Indoor Farmers Market:  final markets this season are scheduled for April 13th & 27th.
• Farmers Market Outdoor Season 2024: musician calendar is full. Vendor sign up full. Community spot

signups almost full. Special event calendar is set. Artwork & poster is complete. Attached in packet.
• Celtic Festival: planning review / feedback meeting with Celtic Fest organizers.
• Earth Day: no Earth Day event in 2024
• Summer Concert Series: All performers booked for main Wednesday evening series. Schedule live on

website. Will consider 2-3 Friday concerts, budget allowing.
• Under the Stars Car Show: planning underway for 2024. Drafted a Memo of Understanding to support

collaboration with the Perkasie Rotary.
• Fall Festival: planning has begun.
• America’s Oldest Tree Lighting:  planning has begun.
• Event sponsorships coming in for 2024 events

• COMMUNITY EVENTS / 3RD PARTY
• Little League Opener will take place on April 13th.
• Awaiting a revised event permit application for PorchFest, May 11, 2024.
• Conducted review of Perkasie Ale Trail with PTIA and plan to meet again in July to review 2024 plans. No

action this month



• Met with Lee Metzger to discuss initial planning for Perkasie’s 150th anniversary celebration, 2029. No 
action this month  
  

• RESIDENT COMMUNICATION  
• Managing resident issues through resolution as necessary.   
• Continuing regular social media posts and updating alerts on Borough website.   

  
OTHER PROJECTS  
 
• SEPTA FREIGHT CAR: SEPTA painted freight car, freight house, prepped site and made some repairs to site. 

Drafted RFP / call for artist proposals. Received and reviewing draft agreements from SEPTA. Mural 
installation will be funded by a $13,000 Visit Bucks County Tourism Grant award. Perkasie Borough 
developed the application and plan to manage it with the PTIA.  
BC Redevelopment Authority confirmed that they consider the SEPTA site as part of their inventory of 
Brownfields in the County. An assessment could be completed of the property, and the RDA can provide 
information about other property redevelopment on SEPTA.  

• NEXLEVEL permits, Code issues and other property file matters all being logged on NexLevel.  Continuing to 
work with developer on reporting and other system customization.  

• CYBERSECURITY: Awarded $50,000 and 80 hours of Technical Assistance in Phase I: Commitment Phase of 
the “Rural and Municipal Utility Cybersecurity (RMUC) Advanced Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 Prize”. 
Applications for Phase 2: Planning Phase are due in August and will provide winners with $100,000 and 80 
hours of additional Technical Assistance.    

• EVENTS ASSISTANT:  Megan Jeffries began work on April 1st.  

 

• PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT / CONFERENCES  / MEETINGS: 
• Attended first 3 of 4 sessions of the 2024 AMP Public Power Certification Program 
• Attending Certified Building Official Class from April 8 – April 11.  
 





PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Perkasie Borough Council 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR 

cc: Andrea Coaxum, Mayor Hollenbach 

Date: April 4, 2024 

Re: IT Services Upgrade 

As we continue to rely more on technology in our day-to-day operations, the risk of 
cyber-attacks on our IT infrastructure has increased significantly as we have seen most 
recently with the AKIRA ransomware attack on the Bucks County CAD system. 

Therefore, I would like to present a case for upgrading our IT cyber security measures 
with our current IT company Lynx/Stratix. On February 6, 2024, a meeting was held 
with representatives from Lynx/Stratix as well as the Mayor, Borough Manager, Police 
administrative assistant, former Perkasie Borough Council Person Greg Martin, and 
myself. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss how upgrading our cyber security 
measures will significantly reduce the risk of cyber-attacks on our IT infrastructure 
within the police department.  

By improving our cyber security, we can ensure that our IT systems are well-protected 
from potential threats, resulting in a safer and more secure working environment. 
Upgrading our cyber security measures will help us comply with industry regulations 
and standards including multifactor authentication and device-specific identification and 
authentication.  

Law Enforcement Agencies are now required to have strong cyber security measures in 
place to access both Federal and State databases. By upgrading our cyber security, we 



2 

can ensure that we comply with these regulations and standards and avoid any 
potential legal or financial consequences.  

Thirdly, upgrading our cyber security measures will improve our department's efficiency 
as cyber-attacks can cause significant downtime and loss of productivity. By improving 
our cyber security, we can avoid such disruptions and ensure that our employees can 
continue working without any interruptions. As mentioned, the cyber-attack on the 
Bucks County System has had a significant financial impact on the County and as of this 
date, the Police Mobile Data System is still not operational. 

Attached you will find a quote from Lynx/Stratix which provides the aforementioned 
upgrades and security measures. Their quote includes several items that we are 
currently paying for monthly and would also provide unlimited remote access into our 
system to address issues that we currently pay as needed at an hourly rate of $160.00. 

Our 2024 budget line for IT services is currently $12,500.00. The quote from 
Lynx/Stratix would increase our budget line item (410.452) in 2025. The impact on the 
2024 budget would be an overage of approximately $7,726.00 over the approved 2024 
line-item budget. As previously stated, the upgrades would include multi-factor 
authentication which is now required as well as device identification and authentication. 
Our insurance carrier is also requiring multi-factor authentication. 

I am hopeful our recent IT-awarded money can be allotted to the line item to absorb 
the increase in 2024. 

I strongly believe that upgrading our IT cyber security measures with Lynx/Stratix is a 
necessary step to ensure our department's continued success. The benefits of such 
upgrades are numerous, including reduced risk of cyber-attacks, compliance with 
industry standards and regulations, and improved efficiency. I would be happy to 
discuss this matter further and provide more detailed information if needed. 



PERKASIE BOROUGH 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Memo 
To: Perkasie Borough Council 

From: CHIEF ROBERT A. SCHURR 

cc: Mayor Jeff Hollenbach, Andrea Coaxum 

Date: April 10, 2024 

Re: Community Relations Specialist/Crime Victim Advocate Update 

Council and Mayor, 

To bring everyone up to speed regarding the Community Relations Specialist/Crime 
Victim Advocate Bedminster has received notification that the grant will be approved for 
both Bedminster and Perkasie. The total amount of the grant is $200,000.00 which 
covers the salary and benefits for two full-time positions, one person hired by Perkasie 
Borough and one Person hired by Bedminster. 

The grant funding expires on December 31, 2025 however since we are starting late, 
we were advised that we could extend the grant for a full two years. Senator Coleman's 
Office would like to make this program a line-item budget item through his office so 
that we would not have to keep reapplying for grants to keep the program going every 
two years. 

Once the announcement is made, upon Council approval, we will begin the process of 
filling the position and hopefully be up and running in June. 





Perkasie mayor proclaims Jim Purcell 
Memorial Award 
By JOHN WORTHINGTON | jworthington@montgomerynews.com 
PUBLISHED: April 2, 2024 at 2:13 p.m. | UPDATED: April 2, 2024 at 2:39 p.m. 

PERKASIE — Perkasie mayor Jeff Hollenbach Monday evening proclaimed the 
establishment of the Jim Purcell Memorial Award, in honor of the late council member 
Jim Purcell. 

The annual award will be granted to individuals or organizations who have 
“demonstrated exceptional commitment” and “made significant contributions to the 
betterment” of the community. 

“It is fitting to establish the Jim Purcell Memorial Award to honor individuals or 
organizations who exemplify the same spirit of service, leadership and dedication to 
community advancement,” said Hollenbach at Monday’s council meeting. “Let us 
ensure that his memory continues to inspire and uplift us as we strive towards a 
brighter and compassionate future for all.” 

Hollenbach said that the award will be presented at Perkasie’s Community Day. 

Cybersecurity prize 

Borough manager Andrea Coaxum announced that the borough was one of 50 
recipients of $50,000 Rural and Municipal Utility Cybersecurity (RMUC) Advaned 
Cybersecurity Technology (ACT) 1 prize, a US Department of Energy program to 
bolster cybersecurity infrastructure. 

Coaxum noted that the program includes two additional rounds, each with $100,000 
prizes. She said that the borough will develop a spending plan for the prize and draft 
an application for round two in the coming months. 

Council approved a Keystone Communities Program economic planning grant. The 
$25k matching grant will enable the borough to hire a consultant over a two-year 
period to develop a five-year economic plan. 

Council also approved a consulting contract with Acurance, LLC to provide FEMA 
grant administration services for the Perkasie Covered Timber Bridge project. The 
borough received the grant to repair the bridge after it sustained significant damage 
during Hurricane Ida in September 2021. 



Borough events 

Council approved an event application for First Fridays, which will run from May to 
December from 6 to 8 p.m. Council member Kelly Laustsen previewed some of this 
year’s offerings. 

“We do have a lot of really fun events planned, great music set up, cool themes. We’ll 
be celebrating Perkasie’s birthday again,” said Laustsen. “What we love about First 
Fridays is that it offers a lot of free activities for families to come out and celebrate our 
community. It’s also a great drive for businesses.” 

Council also approved the Perkasie Fire Company Carnival in Lenape Park from June 
25 to 29 and the Pennridge Little League 5k at Lenape Park on May 18 at 8:30 a.m. 

The next Perkasie Borough Council meeting is on April 15 at 7 p.m. For more information, 
visit perkasieborough.org. 



Federal funding bill: 
What’s in it for Bucks 
County? 
Posted Thursday, March 28, 2024 12:27 am 

“These projects included programs that are vital to assisting organizations that 
serve our homeless population, modernize our water infrastructure, help local 
municipalities, and aid essential social services.” 
U.S. REP. BRIAN FITZPATRICK, R-1 

John Anastasi 
Congress has passed — and President Biden has signed — a bipartisan bill to 
fund the government and stave off a shutdown. 

The U.S. House passed the bill March 22 by a vote of 286 to 134 with 
overwhelming support from Democrats and nearly 50-50 support from 
Republicans. The U.S. Senate followed suit early the next morning in a 74-24 
vote, with about two dozen Republicans joining nearly all the Democrats in 
support of the measure. President Biden signed it last weekend. 

So what’s in it for Bucks County? 

A breakdown provided by U.S. Rep. Brian Fitzpatrick’s office showed north of 
$20 million in funding for Bucks County projects. Fitzpatrick supported the bill, 
which allocated funding for the following: 

• $4M for the Route 1 Corridor Revitalization Project from the Philadelphia
border through Bensalem to Middletown. 

• $4M for expansion of the Bristol Township Senior Center.

• $2.9M for United Way of Bucks County to build a HELP (Healthy Eating and
Living Partnership) Center on Bristol-Emilie Road in Bristol Township. 

• $2.9M for Family Service Association of Bucks County for expansion of the
Bucks County Emergency Homeless Shelter. 



• $2.1M for Perkasie Borough to support the Park Avenue Stormwater and 
Pedestrian Improvements project. 

• $1.7M for Bristol Borough to fund the Trenton Avenue Streetscape and trail 
improvement project, which includes sound barriers between homes and the rail 
lines of Amtrak’s Northeast Corridor. 

• $1.4M for Woods Services to develop affordable housing in Bucks County that 
supports individuals with disabilities in the form of a four-story building on the 
Woods’ property in Middletown Township. 

• $1.2M for Tullytown Borough in support of the Old Tullytown Revitalization 
Project 

• $1M for the Bucks County Crisis Stabilization Center, a place to direct 
clients with drug and mental health issues instead of a hospital emergency room. 

• $727,000 for Modernization of Bucks County Public Safety Programs, 
including radio battery and charger replacements and body-worn cameras for 
police officers. 

• $707,286 for a Langhorne Manor Borough Stormwater Project. 

• $635,000 for Big Brothers Big Sisters of Bucks County, which is creating a 
mentoring hub and expanding and renovating its facilities to benefit at-risk 
children. 

• $259,000 for the September 11th National Memorial Trail, which will be used 
to buy and install signs on roads that are part of the trail, which runs through 
Washington Crossing and Bucks County. 

“I am thrilled the community project funding I fought for was included in the 
House-passed bipartisan spending packages,” said Fitzpatrick, in a statement. 
“These projects included programs that are vital to assisting organizations that 
serve our homeless population, modernize our water infrastructure, help local 
municipalities, and aid essential social services.” 

Fitzpatrick requested funding for 15 projects. All were funded, at least partially, 
except for Middletown Township’s project to replace its Public Works garage. 


	2024_04_15 Agenda
	Agenda Item 6A - March 18 Minutes
	Agenda Item 6B - April 1 Minutes
	Agenda Item 7B - Taxes Collected March 2024
	Agenda Item 7C - Budget Status March 2024
	Agenda Item 7D - Engineer's Report - March 2024
	Agenda Item 7F - ZHB Report - ZHB Decision 135 S Main
	Agenda Item 7F - ZHB Report - ZHB Decision N 8th St Moser Group
	Agenda Item 7G - Police Report - March 2024
	Agenda Item 7H - Fire Dept Reports - March 2024
	Agenda Item 9A1 - Pub Wks Superintendent Rpt - March 2024
	Agenda Item 9B1 - Electric Dept Superintendent Rpt - March 2024
	Agenda Item 9C1 - Code Enf Administrator Rpt - March 2024
	Agenda Item 9C2 - Letter of Support - Re:vivals
	Agenda Item 9D1 - Parks & Rec Dir Report - March 2024
	Agenda Item 9D2 - Lenape Park Skate Park Bid Award
	Agenda Item 9D3 - Event Appl - Good Time Motorvators Car Club
	Agenda Item 9D5 - Res Request - Iglesia de Dios El Shaddai
	Agenda Item 9F1 - Bills List
	Agenda Item 9G1 - Comm Dev Manager Rpt - April 5, 2024
	Agenda Item 9H1 - I.T. Services Upgrade - Police Dept.
	Agenda Item 9H2 - Comm Relations Program Update
	Agenda Item 9H3 - Req for Fire Police Assistance - Milford Twp
	April 1 Council Mtg Article
	Funding Bill - Bucks County Article



